1/61

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

NOTICE OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

WHEN: Monday, May 12, 2025
WHERE: Firehouse
TIME: 7:00 P.M.

SUBJECT:  Regular Monthly Meeting

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse or via Zoom:

Direct link to Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81875367184?pwd= 362FaNtZenjxACtbjFAy2nZj2nPzsb.1

e Visit https://zoom.us and join the meeting using the meeting I.D. number and
passcode located below.

¢ Via telephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting 1.D. 818 7536 7184
Passcode: SFD



AGENDA

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.

1) CALL TO ORDER

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3) ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA

4) OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
5) CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

6) MINUTES TO BE ACCEPTED
a) Budget Workshop of April 14, 2025
b) Regular Monthly Meeting of April 14, 2025
c) Budget Workshop of April 28, 2025
d} Budget Public Hearing of Aprii 28, 2025

7) TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — APRIL 2025
a) Refunds: $134.58
b} Tax Collector’s Reports
c) Approval of the transfer of uncollectible tax bills to the Suspense Tax Book as of June 2025

8) FINANCIAL REPORTS
a) Monthly Expense Detail: March 2025 and April 2025
b) Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2024 through April 2025
c) Cash Balance Report: April 2025

9) ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — APRIL 2025

10) COMMISSIONER REPORTS —~ APRIL 2025
a) Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
b) Pension Committee: Commissioner Gregorio
¢) Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
d) Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina

11) OLD BUSINESS
a) District Economic Development Updates
b) By-Laws Revisions

12) NEW BUSINESS
13) OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
14) CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

15) ADJOURNMENT

HYBRID MEETING - South Fire District Meeting Room AND via Zoom Video Conferencing
Link to Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81875367184?pwd=362FaNtZenixACtbiFAy2nZj2nPzs5.1

Via telephone: 646-558-8656 Meeting 1.D. 818 7536 7184 Passcode: SFD

2/67




3/67

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Board of Fire Commissioners
BUDGET WORKSHOP MINUTES
Monday, April 14, 2025 - 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 843 5656 1778

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano (arrived at 6:05 p.m.), Pessina, and Gregorio; Chief Trzaski,
Budget Analyst Kathy Kiley, Tax Collector Lee Matterazzo, Executive Assistant Alyse McEwen

Absent: Commissioner Thazhampallath

1. CALLTO ORDER )
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. BUDGET WORKSHOP _
Chief Trzaski told the commission that it is unreasonable to set the mill rate until the City of Middletown’s mill
rate is known. He also explained to the commission that as usual, not all quotes from our vendors have been

received.

4. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Giuliano.

The meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m.
Submitted by,

Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

Pagelof1l




4/67
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT

Board of Fire Commissioners
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES
Monday, April 14, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom - Meeting 1.D. 871 3169 8143

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Pessina, and Gregorio; Chief Trzaski, Deputy Chief Fischer {via

Zoom); fire department members, and members of the public.

Absent: Commissioner Thazhampallath

1.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited.

ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
MOTION to accept the agenda as presented by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the public session at 7:04 p.m.

Dan Penney .

Mr. Penney remains very concerned about changes to the bylaws related to voting rights and commissioner
qualifications. Regarding voting rights, he indicated that fire districts are not totally exempt and there are
different interpretations about what the district can and cannot do. He asked the commission to research the
subject. Mr. Penney askedthe commission to be cautious in the budget promotion/mailer by keeping the
information on the mailer limited so public funds are not being used to promote the budget.

John Killian

Mr. Killian, a member of the By-Laws Revision Committee, commented on the proposed changes made
related to voting and believes the wording gives everyone an opportunity to cast a ballot, especially with the
use of absentee ballots. He is in favor of the change that allows a firefighter from a different town the
opportunity to serve on the commission. He thanked the committee for their teamwork on the revisions.

CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the public session at 7:08 p.m.

MINUTES TO BE ACCEPTED
a. Regular Monthly Meeting of March 10, 2025
The minutes were accepted as presented.

TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — MARCH 2025

a. Refunds: $1,458.84
MOTION to accept refunds in the amount of $1,458.84 for March 2025 by Comm. Giuliano/Comm.
Pessina. Unanimously approved.

b. Acceptance of the Tax Collector’s Reports
The Tax Collector’s Reports were accepted as presented.

Page 1 0f3



C.

5/67
Approval of the Negative Balance Purge
MOTION to approve the Negative Balance Purge by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously
approved.

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS

a.

Monthly Expense Detail: February 2025 and March 2025

b. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2024 through March 2025

c.

Cash Balance Report: March 2025

The financial reports were accepted as presented.

9. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — MARCH 2025
Chief Trzaski and Deputy Chief Fischer gave an overview of the administrative reports. The deputy reminded
the commission of the citywide mass casualty exercise taking place on 4/15 and 4/16 which will involve South
Fire District, Middletown Fire Department, Middletown Police Department, and several other public agencies.
The deputy and members of the Boat Committee will be traveling to Canada new week to review the specs.
The new boat will take 6-7 months to build and will not be put in service until next season. The Police
Department is allowing the district to use one of their boats for this season.

Chief Trzaski spoke about a lesson plan prepared by DFM Parmelee for Beman Middie School’s STEAM
Program involving different types of machines. The lab portion will take place at SFD headquarters.
Additionally, as a result of the fire marshals’ involvement in the adult fire setting training at Whiting Forensic
Hospital, they have been invited to present at the 2025 IFIRE Conference on International Perspectives on
Child and Adult Fire setting: Advances in Research and Practice. The conference will be broadcast throughout
the world.

DC Fischer and Training Captain Turenne organized a mock DUI incident for the juniors at Xavier High School
on 4/25/25. The Middletown Police Department, Life Star, Middlesex Hospital, Hunters Ambulance, and
possibly Biega’s Funeral Home will also be involved. The chief reported that Kleen Energy recently purchased
a trailer that holds 500 gallons of foam concentrate to be used on site.

10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS

a.

Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
Chief Trzaski provided an update in Commissioner Thazhampallath’s absence.

Pension Committee: Commissioner Gregorio
MOTION to appropriate $5,000 to hire an ERISA attorney to review pension documents as they relate to
negotiations by Comm. Gregorio/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
There is nothing new to report.

Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina
There is nothing new to report.

11. OLD BUSINESS
a. District Economic Development Updates

There is nothing new to report.

b. By-Laws Revision

MOTION to accept the report of the By-Laws Committee as provided tonight with revisions by Comm.
Gregorio/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved. A public information meeting will be held on May 12,
2025 at 6:30 p.m.

Page 2 of 3



6/67

12. NEW BUSINESS
a. Set Dates/Times for Budget Workshops
MOTION to schedule a budget workshop on April 28t at 6:00 p.m. by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina.
Unanimously approved.

MOTION to schedule a public hearing on the budget on April 28" at 6:30 p.m. by Comm. Giuliano/Comm.
Pessina. Unanimously approved.

MOTION to schedule a budget meeting on May 15 at 6:00 p.m., said meeting to include a public hearing
by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

MOTION to schedule the budget meeting for the district concurrently with a special meeting of the
district to adopt by-law changes for June 17", both meetings to convene at 8 a.m. The first order of
business is voting on the budget and by-laws by members of the district. The meetings of the
commissioners to reconvene at 8 p.m. to accept the results of voting by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina.
Unanimously approved.

b. Discussion of Budget Promotion — A discussion did not take place.

c. Discussion of Budget Mailer — The budget mailer will include notice of the vote for the proposed by-laws
revisions.

13. APPROVAL AND EXECUTION OF THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN SOUTH FIRE
DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MIDDLETOWN AND UNITED PUBLIC SERVICE EMPLOYEES UNION, UNIT 3919
MOTION to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement between South Fire District of the City of
Middletown and United Public Service Employees Union, Unit 3919 by Comm. Gregorio/Comm. Pessina.
Unanimously approved.

14. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Chairwoman Kieckowski opened the public session at 8:27 p.m.

Dan Penney

Mr. Penney recommended that the commission investigate recovery fees relative to responses to CVH. He
urged the commission to keep the budget flat by using funds the district already has and expressed his
disappointment in the reduced hours for voting. Mr. Penney asked for clarification as to who in the
department is the FOIA public liaison.

15. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the public session at 8:31 p.m.

16. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m.
Submitted by,

Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of Information Act
requirements.

Page 3 0f3



1/67

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Board of Fire Commissioners
BUDGET WORKSHOP MINUTES
Monday, April 28, 2025 - 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 835 0610 3500

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath (via Zoom), Pessina, and Gregorio; Chief Trzaski,
Deputy Chief Fischer, Tax Collector Lee Matterazzo, Budget Analyst Kathy Kiley

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. BUDGET WORKSHOP _
Chief Trzaski and Deputy Chief Fischer provided an overview of the proposed budget and answered questions
of the commissioners. Chief Trzaski said it is very unlikely we will be able to collect motor vehicle taxes due to
the city’s proposed 32.8 mill rate and the State of CT 32.46 mill rate cap on motor vehicles. However, we are
fortunate that the PILOT funding has increased from $710,000 to $879,971. Martin Heft, OPM
Undersecretary of Intergovernmental Policy & Planning Division, confirmed the PILOT funds are in the state’s
current budget. The chief sent him an email asking for reconfirmation. The challenge is that we won'’t receive
the funds until October.

The increase in the proposed budget is $352,637, without CNR. The increases are mainly due to insurance
premiums, salaries, contractual obligations, and worker’s compensation insurance. He suggested excess PILOT
funds be put into CNR to start funding apparatus replacement and other big-ticket items. PILOT fundingis a
result of many years of not receiving reimbursement for service to CVH. The commissioners agreed that it is
fiscally responsible to invest any excess PILOT funding in CNR while we have the opportunity since the state
has a two-year budget and it is unknown what will happen when it expires.

The commissioners we pleased with the proposed budget at this point.

The budget workshop ended at 6:23 p.m.

Submitted by,
Alyse McBwen
Alyse McEwen

Recording Secretary

Pagelof1l



South Fire District
Budget 2025 and Proposed 2026
Budget Workshop and Public Hearing - April 28, 2025

DRAFT /%7

As of 04/28/2025

2025 Proposed
Budget 2026 Change % Change
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Calculation
Motor Vehicle Grand List 108,563,992 0 -108,563,992 -100.00%
Motor Vehicle Grand List @ 99% 107,478,352 0 -107,478,352 -100.00%
Motor Vehicle Mill Rate * 2.360 0.000 -2.360 -100.00%
Motor Vehicle Taxes Billed 256,211 0 -256,211 -100.00%
* Fixed rate based on prop d City of Middletown 32.8 mill rate, and CT motor vehicle 32.46 mill rate cap.
Real Estate and Personal Property Tax Calculation
Grand List 1,312,020 1,320,045 8,024.514 0.61%
Grand List @ 99% 1,298,900 1,306,844 7,944.269 0.61%
Mill Rate * 5.311 5.311 0.000 0.00%
Real Estate and Personal Property Taxes Billed ** 6,968,345 7,011,415 43,070 0.62%
* Total Expenses minus 89% Motor Vehicle Taxes Billed minus Additional Income divided by Grand List @ 99%
Income
Property Tax Revenue at 99% 7,152,310 6,941,301 -211,009 -2.95%
Tax Supplement 15,000 0 -15,000 -100.00%
Interest and Liens 30,000 30,000 0 0.00%
Investment Income 15,000 20,000 5,000 33.33%
Municipal Grants and Revenue Sharing 0 0 0 0.00%
NRG 201,650 201,650 -0 0.00%
State of Connecticut PILOT Funds - To be confirmed S 879,971 100.00%
‘State MV Fire District Grant 0 0 0 0.00%
7,413,960 8,072,922 658,962 8.89%
Expenses
Utilities
7201 - Electricity 22,500 30,000 7,500 33.33%
7202 - Water and Sewer 2,500 2,600 100 4.00%
7203 - Heating 15,000 10,000 -5,000 -33.33%
7204 - Telephone 3,000 4,300 1,300 43.33%
Total 43,000 46,900 3,900 9.07%
Apparatus / Vehicles
7401 - Fuel 45,000 45,000 0 0.00%
7403 - Vehicle Repairs 20,000 50,000 30,000 150.00%
7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint. 12,650 14,575 1,925 15.22%
7404 -NFPA/OSHA Compliance 25,000 32,050 7,050 28.20%
7406 - Vehicle Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
Total 104,650 143,625 38,975 37.24%
Insurance
7501 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 202,016 233,597 31,581 15.63%
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 55,000 56,000 1,000 1.82%
7503 - Insurance - Medical 1,067,446 1,228,275 160,829 15.07%
7504 - Insurance - Cyber 6,515 7,492 977 15.00%
7509 - Insurance - Life and Disability 31,075 31,612 537 1.73%
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 392,913 446,566 53,653 13.66%
7513 - Unused Sick Time 20,321 24,486 4,165 20.50%
Total 1,775,286 2,028,028 252,742 14.24%



DRAFT %57

Salaries and Wages AS Of 04/28/2025
7601 - Salaries - Fire Department 3,157,136 3,284,662 127,526 4,04%
7602 - Salaries - Administrative 182,000 190,649 8,649 4.75%
7603 * Replacement / Call Backs 707,884 783,043 75,159 10.62%
7604 - Fringe Benefits 136,885 140,807 3,922 2.87%
7606 - PEB - Uncompensated Absences 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
7607 - PEB - Heart and Hypertension 206,489 256,488 50,000 24.21%
' 7609 - Employer - Social Security 259,961 273,306 13,345 5.13%
7610 - Employer - Medicare 60,798 63,018 3,120 5.13%
Total 4,721,153 5,002,875 281,722 5.97%
Administration
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 24,000 24,100 100 0.42%
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 3,281 3,000 -281 -8.56%
7703 - Office Expenses 3,500 3,600 100 2.86%
7704 - Auditor 7,750 8,525 775 10.00%
7705 - Professional Development 8,500 8,500 0 0.00%
7706 - Postage 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7707 - Contingency 50,000 50,000 0 0.00%
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 9,000 9,000 0 0.00%
7709 - Activity Expense 4,000 4,500 500 12.50%
7710 - Professional Services 30,100 40,000 9,900 32.89%
7712 - Office Equipment 1,200 2,000 800 66.67%
7713 - Actuarial Services 3,300 3,300 0 0.00%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 8,400 8,400 0 0.00%
7715 - Lien Fees 1,400 1,400 0 0.00%
7716 - Archive Services 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%
7717 - Software Support 59,010 64,016 5,006 8.48%
Total 218,441 235,341 16,900 7.74%
Physical Plant
7801 : Repairs Building 24,000 24,000 0 0.00%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 8,900 10,500 1,600 17.98%
7803 - Services 13,000 14,027 1,027 7.90%
7805 - Equipment 4,600 4,600 0 0.00%
Total 50,500 53,127 2,627 5.20%
Fire Department Operations
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 12,500 12,500 0 0.00%
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 8,000 8,000 0 0.00%
7903 - Training 37,500 37,500 0 0.00%
7904 - Fire Education and Prevention (renamed) 7,500 7,500 0 0.00%
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 28,000 28,000 0 0.00%
7906 - Special Service Units 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7909 - Uniforms 40,000 40,500 500 1.25%
7910 - Protective Clothing 61,000 48,500 -12,500 -20.49%
7911 - Communications 4,500 15,000 10,500 233.33%
7912 - Cellular Phones 5,600 7,200 1,600 28.57%
7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 1,500 1,500 0 0.00%
7915 - Medical Testing 12,080 31,500 19,420 160.76%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test & Repair 2,800 5,000 2,200 78.57%
Total 234,980 256,700 21,720 - 9.24%
8999 - CNR Contribution | 265,950] | 306,325 | 40,375] | 15.18%]
Total Expense | 7,413,960 | 8,072,922| | 658,962 | 8.89%|




DRAFY0/617
As of 04/28/2025

South Fire District

2025 — 2026 Budget Notes

Income

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Revenue and Tax Supplement — This calculation is estimated based on the
Common Council’s approval of the proposed 32.8 mill rate and the State of Connecticut motor vehicle 32.46
mill rate cap, therefore NOT allowing South Fire District to collect motor vehicle taxes.

Investment Income — a conservative increase due to the increase in interest rates on unrestricted funds.
Expenses

7201 — Electricity — Estimated increase due to building renovation. Heating is electric in the new addition.

7202 — Water & Sewer — increase based on usage.

7203 — Heating - Estimated decrease due to building renovation. Heating is electric in the new addition.

7204 - Telephone — Increase due to increase is service cost.

7403 — Vehicle Repairs — Increase due to aging apparatus.

7403-1 — Apparatus Preventative Maintenance — Increase due to increase in service costs.

7404 — NFPA/OSHA Compliance — Increase due to additional OSHA requirements being imposed.

7501 - Insurance — Workers Compensation — Increase primarily due to an increase in our Experience
Modification Rating, which considers factors like payroll, claims history (over 3 years), and industry-specific
data. A 1.00 EMR is developed when there are the average number of expected claim dollars paid and has no
effect on the premium. Our rating increased from .87 to 1.04.

7502 — Insurance — Commercial Package — Increase due to standard industry increases.

7503 — Insurance — Medical — increase due to staffing and family status changes based on current premiums.
An estimated increase of 7% has been used for the period of 01/01/2026 — 06/30/2026 as recommended by
our carrier.

7504 — Insurance — Cyber — Increase due to standard industry increases.
7509 - Insurance — Life and Disability — Increase due to salary increases.

7512 — Pension — Defined Contribution — Increase due to staffing changes, salary increases, and possible
minimal increase in employer contribution.

7513 — Unused Sick Time — Increase due to staffing changes.
7601 — Salaries — Fire Department — Increase due to staffing changes and salary increases.

7602 — Salaries — Administrative — increase due to salary increases.

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 1



DRAFT/87
As of 04/28/2025

7603 — Replacements/Call Backs — Calculated based on overtime hours in previous fiscal year and using new
salary rates. As of the payroll of May 1 we are currently at $530,427.55 which is 74.9% of budget. When
underfunding this line, it also affects the following:
e 7609 — Employer — Social Security
e 7610 - Employer — Medicare
e 7501 - Insurance - Workers Compensation — Each year we submit our expected payroll for our
worker’s comp carrier to provide a quote for the next fiscal year. However, when audited annually
and we are over the expected payroll, we are billed for the difference.
Unfortunately, we cannot anticipate emergencies, illness, or injuries. Regardless, it is fiscally irresponsible to
underfund this line. This causes a strain on the rest of the budget and makes it more difficult to operate
within our lines. '
7604 — Fringe Benefits — Increase due to fringe benefits paid associated with salary and staffing changes.

7607 — PEB — Heart and Hypertension — Increase due to possible claims.

7609 — Employer — Social Security, and 7610 — Employer — Medicare — increase due to salary increases, and
increase in 7603 — Replacements/Call Backs.

7701 — Tax Collector’s Expense — Increase due to increase in vendor service cost.
7702 — Professional Org/Periodicals — Decrease due to change in professional memberships and fees.
7703 — Office Expenses — increase due to increase in average expenses.

7704 — Auditor — Estimated increase due to State Single Audit required when expending state grant funds in
excess of $500,000.

7709 — Activity Expense — Increase due to increased participation in activities/events.

7710 — Professional Services — Increase due to anticipated entry level and promotional exams, as well as legal
fees.

7712 - Office Equipment — Increase due to anticipated equipment needs.

7717 - Software Support — Increase due to increase in software and support.

7802 — Supplies Maintenance — Increase due to increase in average expenses.

7803 — Services — increase due to increase in service costs.

7909 — Uniforms — Estimated. Current increase due to price some quotes received and one new firefighter.
7910 - Protective Clothing — Decrease due to one-time replacement of rescue helmets in FY 24-25.

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 2



DRAFYT2/81
As of 04/28/2025

7911 — Communications — Increase due to anticipated radio replacement.
7912 — Cell Phones — increase in service cost.
7915 — Medical Testing — Increase due to NFPA 1582 physical requirement and one new firefighter.

7916 — Breathing Apparatus Test & Repair — increase due to increase in repairs.

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 3



13/67

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Board of Fire Commissioners
PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
Monday, April 28, 2025
Immediately following the 6:00 p.m. Budget Workshop

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting 1D 835 0610 3500

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath (via Zoom), Pessina, and Gregorio; Chief Trzaski,
Deputy Chief Fischer, Tax Collector Lee Matterazzo, Budget Analyst Kathy Kiley

1. CALLTO ORDER
. Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:24 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. PUBLIC HEARING
Dan Penney
Mr. Penney requested a copy of the organizational chart and would also like to see a detailed spreadsheet on
CNR. He indicated that even though the auditor recommends having 6 months of reserves, which was
previously 3 months, the monies could be used to offset some of the expenses. Although there is no increase
in the mill rate, there is more than an 8% increase in spending. Mr. Penney would like to have an estimate of
the impact the new Collective Bargaining Agreement has on the budget. He suggested commissioner
compensation be removed from the budget. Mr. Penney mentioned that the newer equipment should be
under warranty resulting in additional savings. He mentioned that some fire districts are created through
special acts and others are statutory districts and suggested that the commissioners look into the difference.

Commissioner Gregorio responded by saying he would never agree to get rid of commissioner compensation.
Receiving a stipend makes them employees of the district preventing them from being personally sued.
Commissioner Giuliano added that if the commissioners weren’t legally covered by the district, they would be
compelled to purchase elected official coverage, which is very expensive. Commissioner Pessina agrees that
the compensation should not be eliminated.

4. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Gregorio.

The meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.
Submitted by,

Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

Page1lof1



14/67

85 YET- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 8G PET- ags 9 S3O0Y JO # TYLOL ANYIS

8S VET- 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 8S VET~ ais 9 :1S300¥ 3O # £20C WWIX

8G9 PET~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 859 PET- aas g :S30OY¥ FO # FTIDIHHAMOILOW IOL
§202/01/%0 62€78

102ZS9 TNTIOLEAESIDT X¥AZSY 66 6E- 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 657 6E~ ads LSOOI IINVA 4 9TEVB00-E£0-€20C
600K 5202/01/%0 806€EL

2ZT8ESdTSART LYW PMNHY6 £8°91~ 0070 00°0 0070 0070 £8°91- aqs 077 L1 ILINIJINI NYSSIN Z L6BELOO-E0-E20C
§Z0Z/01/%0 GETLS

98TP06NLOTB6NTYOM LSATII LO"SE- 00°0 0070 0070 0070 LO"S€E- ags L A3 dac ZUYIXE0N Z 9ZTLS00~€0-£202
§Z0Z/01/%0 FETLY

9060V OMESAQPAAELL 88T1I8Cd Lo pi- 000 000 00°0 0070 LO"FT- ads L MIYANY 29¢TA90% 4 GZTIL900-£0-£202
S202/€2/%0 2€569

9L90TONI6DIYDINTYM S616b1d LE TZ- 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 LE"TC- aas AOYNISYY NOI 4 1Z55900-€£0~£202
§202/01/v0 pPS18S

€ZV P TNS6 LYZBAHART 99DAYY S9 L= 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 S9°L- S NHOD SITIWAA Z 0GT8500-£0~£202

g9 83eg 3Isel
a1otTysp/ o0 doxd ued pTed 30L pTed utd " pred 983 pred ustil ‘pTed 3ul pTRd XBJ sueN g-S # TTTd
1TV 4 TeuTwIsl TTY FoQ/¥el ON 30T13sTa Aq dedey ON : ueg Aq deosy esuadsng oN : dsng spnyoul IaquuN TTTE Ad ISPIO OL  3ISTA £20Z O 8007 I®dX ¢ SUOT3ITPUOD

1 :9bed §zoz/0€/v0 :@3=d

aas : =2dAyL ysed

S202/0€/¥0 @3BQ IO SY LOIWLSICQ HYIJ HINOS

aaodey punyay



SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

COLLECTIONS APRIL 2025
REAL ESTATE $ 11,767.83
PERSONAL PROPERTY $ 399.22
MOTOR VEHICLE $ 3,327.95
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE $ 829.04
BACK TAXES $ 9,479.84
CURRENT INTEREST $ 2,354.80
BACK INTEREST $ 4,080.44
FEES PAID $ 1,618.67
LIENS RELEASED $ 336.00
COLLECTIONS 2024/2025 $  34,193.79
JULY $ 6,418,824.11
AUGUST $ 3095,142.84
SEPTEMBER $ 69417.84
OCTOBER $ 98,403.35
NOVEMBER $ 62,214.14
DECEMBER $  42,249.32
JANUARY $  69,206.92
FEBRUARY $  22,885.00
MARCH $ 29,078.15
APRIL $  34,183.79
MAY
JUNE
COLLECTED YEAR TO DATE $ 7,241,615.46

GRANTS RECEIVED

MUNICIPAL GRANTS-IN-AID $ -
MUNICIPAL GRANTS AND REVENUE SHARING $ -
NRG $ 201,650.00
TOTAL GRANTS $ 201,650.00
TOTAL YEAR-TO-DATE $ 7,443,265.46

Respectfully submitted by:

Lee R Matterazzo, CCMC

South Fire District

15/67



16/67

Tax Collections

April 2025
TOTAL TOTAL CURRENT PERCENTAGE PRIOR
COLLECTABLE TAX TAXES PAID YEAR REFUNDS  COLLECTED YEAR REFUNDS
(GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK)
RE $ 6,002,214.76 $ 5,996,511.61 $22,033.52 100.27% $15,415.84
PP $ 926,219.25 $ 919,289.80 $0.00 99.25% $0.00
MV $ 249,797.89 $ 224,994.42 $2,229.04 90.96% $639.85
MVS $ 34,711.53 $ 26,584.40 $315.60 77.50% $108.85
TOTAL §$ 7,212,943.43 $ 7,167,380.23 $ 24,578.16 99.71% $ 16,164.54
Submitted by:

Lee R. Matterazzo, CCMC
Tax Collector

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.



Tax Collector's Office . Tel: (860) 343-8011
South Fire District Fax: (860) 346-6787
445 Randolph Rd.

Middletown, CT 06457

Memorandum

To: Board of Fire Commissioners

Date:  May 7, 2025 W
From: Lee R. Matterazzo, Tax Collector

Subject: Vote of Yearly Suspense

In Compliance with Section 12-165 of the Connecticut General Statutes, I hereby submit a list of
Personal Property and Motor Vehicle tax bills, which I deemed to be uncollectible at the present
time and request your approval to transfer these items to our Suspense Tax Book as of June,
2025. Items transferred to suspense are removed from consideration as assets of the district, but
not abated as a tax liability of the person against whom it was levied. The tax office continues to
collect money owed on these accounts for 15 years, per State Statue Sec. 12-164, fax
uncollectible after fifteen years. Interest on improvement liens. (a) No payment of taxes shall be
enforced by any collector or other proper officer against any person, persons or corporation
against whom they are respectively levied except within fifteen years after the due date of tax.

All suspense items are entered into our automated tax system, Quality Data Systems, and are
submitted to the Department of Motor Vehicle along with our entire delinquent list. By
submitting the list of delinquent accounts to the DMV, any future registrations of these
delinquent motor vehicle accounts, including suspense, will not be processed at the DMV until
the monetary obligations to the South Fire District are satisfied.

Motor vehicles submitted for suspense are presently not registered in Middletown, and /or the
individual or business which the registration indicates cannot be located. Personal Property
accounts or either out of business or no longer living in Middletown and are not on the
subsequent Grand List. These accounts have been sent to our collection agency for collection in
an attempt to collect the amount that is due.

I have suspended bankrupt accounts that are deemed uncollectable from the 2008-2022 Grand
List years. I did not suspend any accounts that match names on the 2023-2024 Grand List.

This year’s suspense is $9,528.84 which is an increase of $1,589.71 from last year. This fiscal
year the collection agency was able to collect from past accounts $7,168.77 which started on
7/1/2024. The fee that the collection agency charges is passed on to the taxpayer, so the district
does not incur any expense.

17/67



18/67

CLZLPTSOGXALRNELIL/692LLYY/09Y XO/SNXHAT/9T02/10

[ Y ARNAR GZ0Z/90/507T ANYED NO ¥IDNOT ON 19

Zy00€£Z0DSAFTIYPNT/8ZTEONY /T YNILTY/YSSIN/CT0C/T0
LL™®T 6Z0Z/90/S0T GNYID NO dAONOT ON D
SE"CPY

LS AIQAIR vEZ

L

1D ‘NMOLITAAIN IS NIVW S 81§
OYJONHEHD 9ONOd

10 ‘NMOLHTAQIN IS OWO 91

W YAYNYI NITIV

L 1300Y¥ FO #
O ‘EYIHSHHD I¥N0D @I0oo¥d ENIJ 08

Z 1vL8S00~€£0-610C
¢ LB890S00-€0-6T0C

AX¥AA0Ed TYNOSYId

PO TITIE §20Z/90/607 ANYED NO WHDNOT ON 19 XTEIAIL YIXOLS Z 9561%00~-20-6102
ad YMOOYEAYS Z9L1T 1D ‘NMOIIIAAIN Q9 MOO¥LAVS ZILT

08°2 GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYED NO ¥IADNOT ON 19 OT1 YIAIW NVYDS0dd Z GS91%00-20-6102
1S NIYW HINOS 882 10 ‘NMOLFITAAIN IS NIVW HINOS 88¢

TL°8€ 6202/90/S07 ANWYD NO JIONOT ON bt} OTT SHANINAA S XHAEAW A¥W T 0TZI¥00-20-6102
T3 QIf IS NIYW LSYE T€1 I0 ‘NIAYH ISVE aATd NOXOd 621

SE€°0T G202/90/S077 ANY¥D NO YEONOT ON 19 GAIINNIL SIMAT 2 6STIv00-20-6102
LS TTEASSNY T ID ‘NMOLATIAQIN LT I4Y¥ IS TIdSSO¥ T

0€°01T §20Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO YHONOT ON b6} ¥INT 999TI0 Z 61¥0¥00-20-6102
IXd IS NIVW T€T ID ‘NMOLATIQAIW IXd IS NIVW I€T

Sy Zs GZ0Z/90/607 ANYED NO HIONOT ON b} N¥AYLI YIALSTHD Z Z6E0V00-20-6102C
¥a v9¥dES 0F ID ‘NMOLFIAAIW ¥d W¥¥IS 0F

0L°9T §202/90/S0T ANVYD NO JEOHNOT ON 19 NOOT NOSYIANY Z T0T0¥00-Z20-610C

'} AN} AN 8 : TYIOL 8T0Z : ¥X

gezZL § 3IO0¥ JO # THINIRITIIANS AW
PE86GLTIBXITOGVINE /650920¥/2 TIINIS/YSSIN/800Z/ 10 ID ‘NMOIFTIAAIW 1D QTATIMIN L6

£0°0T GZ0Z/90/607 ANYED NO ¥IDNOT ON 9 a4 FIHSYIYY NOSIYM Z 66IL800-F0~8T0CZ
GLET9ZADTISGHZTOT/EZLI0LY /T NLITYH/IATHD/9T0Z/TO ID ‘NMOLIIAQIW L IdY¥Y Q¥ MOOYdivVS G€

LE°6T §202/90/50T ANYYED NO ¥AONOT ON 9 d EIMYHSAYY JOOMTIYWS Z L9E9800-%0-8T02
PEPFO9HYEDYRIHEANG/09L08¥Y/D YIUYNOS/ANAXH/0TOZ/T0 LD ‘NMOLITAQIW IS AVHEOW 00T

0€°ET GZ0Z/90/60'T ANYED NO HIONOT ON 19 g TIINYA MOIVJIVHOS Z GG19800-70-8710C
168LTOMYPAQFNAEIZ/ TODD0Y/ALT FAYVE/LOKOL/0T0Z/10 LD TIEMWOYD 1D ILONISHHD 2%

50762 GZ0Z/L0/S0T GNYED NO ¥EONOT ON 15 ¥ 0000¥ ATIINOW  Z 88EV800-%¥0-8102

zZ'8 T :3°0Y JO # FATIOIHIA JOIOW
L08LZTHZEAETIVIE/ZUMZH Y/ 1d0DSHE/QI04/2002/ 10 ID ‘NMOLITIAUIW ¢z 14V IS INO¥d S 28

2Z°8 §Z0Z/90/50T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON o O MOI¥E HIIWS Z G610800-£0-8102C

€8°6S € :3D0Y JO #  AIMHE4O¥d ‘TYNOSYEL

ay s¥Moodd ZLL
867 ¥ §202/90/G0T ANYYD NO dIONOT ON 19
LS NIVW HLAOS 887

10 ‘QIIIIITAGIN Yd HIOHSHEMVT S€
YSSITIW ODINDSINYRW
LD ‘NMOLEIAAIW IS NIVA HLNOS 88<

Z 6021700-20-8T102

€ET6E §202/90/50 SSANISNd 40 LNO 10 D11 STANLNIA S AHJENW JYR ¢ 66T1IV00-Z0~-810C
¥a vadEds 0y 10 ‘NMOIITAAIN ¥d Td¥ES 0¥

26791 §202/90/S0T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 0 NODHE NOSUHANY Z 9600%00-20-8102

S9°91T 1 ° TNLOL LT0Z * ¥X

G9°911 T 3I00¥Y 30 # XILYId0dd TUNOSHHA4
LS NIYW HLINOS 882 1D ‘NMOLITAAIW IS NIVW HINOS 882

§9°911 §202/90/50 SSENISNgG 40 1IN0 10 OTT STANINIA S AHIENW AVR ¢ 12Z1700-20-LT0C

28708 1 * 'TYLOL 9102 - ¥X

28 09 T 30OV JO # AX¥AJ0Ed TYNOSHEI
1S NIV HLNOS 887 1D ‘NMOIITIAAIN IS NIVW HINOS 882

28708 §202/90/S0 SSENISNG 40 INO 0 OTT SHINLNAA § AHAYOW dYR 2 S1Ziv00-20-9102

Te30el nmmﬂm\wﬂ.ﬂ HWBUWQW.DW\OQQ ASTA QWSW\WSQ umMog . a3ed uoseay 3pPod sweN 3sg # ITTd

1

:abeg

oN :3sTg Aq deoey ‘oN :ATuQ TeloLl ‘IdqunN TTTd

:I9pI0
€2 P5:80 :3WLY

‘gTIId TIV ~ 00 :®dAL ‘gzoz :xesyx

§202/60/50 :®3eq

1 (8) uoT3TPUO)

LOIYLSId 3¥Id HINOS

axodey osuadsng LITpoW



19/67

GO6000TTLHTIVYOMD/GBTITM/6€98A/ASIIN/T002/20

L0 ‘WYHYINd  NT FTLLIT L9

LS 6 §Z0Z/90/G607 ANY¥D NO ¥HONOT ON ho] ANY JIITIOJE0ONI £ £ Z €LLZ800-70-610C
08TZOSSHILLLYY9DT/TE6E0XY /0L WYI/WWd/LT0C/T0 HN ‘YI¥ANYXITY d¥9 3SN0¥D #9
09°LS GZ02/90/607 ONYES NO HIINOT ON 19 HYYYS INOIODNVAA Z 100Z800-¥0-610¢
6ECO0TATSSSESHAXNG /0ZETIAY /I " & SX/MHRE/S002/T0 1D ‘NMOLFIAAIN JAY HAISHEMYT 60T
68791 GZ02/90/S07 ANYID NO HIONOT ON 19 ¥ MI¥W 1IN0SNod Z L850800-%0-6102
698609WABIYLALMAE/0ZETOAY /T TIAIAL/SHION/ET0Z/ 10 10 ‘NMOLIIQAIN 3IAY FAISIMYTI GOT
19°S §202/90/G07 QNYYD NO YIONOT ON b6 ¥ MUY 13n0snod Z 9850800-¥0-610¢
19€900¥D98IEdDOHT/80LLTAY/HE QYODDY/YANOH/ZT0Z/T0 ID ‘NMOIFTIAJIR IS OWO 91
2z 21 GZ0Z/90/G0T ANYY¥D NO dHEONOT ON P o) W YAYNYEL NETIY  Z 80T0800~%0-610¢
T98P8TODXKAYETIYYNT/6CVLEXY/Z YAILTIY/YSSIN/ZT0C/T0 10 ‘NMOLITIAAIN IS OWO 91
25 11 SZ202/90/G607 ANYID NO ¥IONOT ON 19 W YAYNYIL NITIY Z LOT0800~¥0~-6102
€8°LEL €2 :3IDPOY 30O # FTOIHIA YOILOW
G09ZZEYX9SESAIVIT/TZE06¥Y/S SNENYL/QI0d/666T/10 10 ‘NMOIFIQUIN IS NOSITIV L
0Z°¢s §202/90/G0T QNYID NO dEONOT ON 9 T NIHJFILS IMSMOMNZ Z 8L6S800-€0-6T02
Z0L9ZZOS9ZITMANDE/ETEOLMY/NS 00S TN/ MATHD/S002/10 1D ‘NMOIFTIAQIW LS NOSITIV L
7092 GZ02Z/90/S07 ANVY¥D NO JHONOT ON 19 T NAHAELS IMSMOMNZ Z LL6S800-€0-6T0C
OLLOSZLIGESSOHATOT/LESSTILY/ LT FZNYD/MATHD/ST0Z/ 10 1D ‘NMOLATAAIN Y NIMOD 6§
9z 1% §202/90/S07 GNYYD NO dIONOT ON i) I NYIXAQ IMSMOYHOIM ¢ €£08V800-£0-610C
L6V600YT8LIEDODHT/L8VOPAY/H QJODIY/YANOH/100Z/10 ID ‘NMOIFTIQAIR LS FIAYH 6
6€°TT §Z02/90/580T ANVYD NO JIONOT ON 0 A SAHAO YINIAL Z TSTE£800-£0-6T0C
ZG8ZZTYETEISWOOHT/LLZZSSY/T QI0DDY/YANOH/ €002/ 10 ‘NMOLIIAAIN (¥ TTIIH NIVTMISWYHD 0911
0Z°%1 §202/90/607T ONYYD NO dHIEONOT ON o) £ NOSYL SYWOHL Z 2612800-€0-6102
£9€86ZNOZHISEAHINM /GYX P €2 /TIINYTH/ANAAH/9T02Z/ 10 ¥d “MDAJ0DSEAN LS IST 919
L6 EY GZ0Z/90/60T ANYY¥D NO YHONOT ON 19 T NIF0Od NVYALIHI Z 6212800-€£0-6102
y8Z680THL LYYMAANE/EHTTSOY/XT HI¥OL/YIN/LT0Z/T10 ID ‘NMOIFTAAIN ID JTIEIAHOIIT 1T
91" 1% §202/L0/S0T GNYYD NO d¥IONOT ON 19 YHSIAN AEAONILS Z TLZI800-€£0-6102
£9G68€TXVY8TASANALS/FT19890D/Ad VIANAL/LOROL/0T0Z/€0 ID ‘NMOLITAQIW ¥d XNOTOD NMOL LT
8€°29 §202/90/S0T ANYYD NO MEONOT ON 19 W NOHSTY X3MOALS Z 89Z1800-£0-610C
L08LZTHZE€AETdAVAE/ZIMZR Y/ 1E0DSH/A¥04/2002/10 ‘NMOLATAAIN 2 I4Y LS INO¥E S Z8
zi'8 GZ02/90/507T QNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 D MOI¥E HIIWS Z €6Z0800-£0-6102
PHT9ZLAALOYONLSIN/€LLLEDY/D NOSOAL/ANAAH/ETOZ/T0 10 ‘NMOLITIQAIW NI FAISXYINNOD Z-€
08°6€ GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYY¥D NO YHONOT ON ] W HIIGYZITE HLIWS Z 7620800-€0-610¢
GLETIZADTLSSHZTIOT/£2L901¥/T NAITYW/MARHD/S10Z/10 ‘NMOLATAAINW L IdY a9 MOOYLAVS GE
¥9° €S §Z0Z/90/607T ANY¥D NO 9IONOT ON 19 a HMYHSAYY JOOMTIYWS Z L2Z0800-£0-610C
PEPYOSHVYEDVHLAANG /09L084Y/9 YIVYNOS/ANAXH/0T0Z/10 ID ‘NMOLIIGAIN IS AV¥MAW 007
SL™91 §20Z/90/G07 ANYID NO dIFONOT ON 1 g TAINYQ MDIYddVHOS Z 0Z16L00-€0~6102
8EE60TTIZLL6TNADDZ/TL8Y00D/AVIEATIS/HATHD/2002/€0 1D ‘NMOLHETIAAIN NT MDIWJODOW €22
€6°61 SZ02/90/S0T ANYYD NO YEONOT ON 19 OLI¥YOIYH ZINDTUA0T Z 0ELLLOO-€0-6T0C
ZYITLZOVR CHAMEIOE /9D6GS T/ YIIHAIS/OND/0102/€0 ID ‘NMOLITIAAIW NI MOIWEODOW €22
11765 §Z202/90/S07T ANYED NO ¥EONOT ON 19 OLIYYIIYH 2ANOTEA0™ Z 62LLLO0O-E0-6T02
Z01912Z462ZXT8IDAAM/ELLLSNY/W & 00€D/EDHEN/6002/T0 ID ‘NMOLATAAIW NI LLESSnod 0T
vE“SZ GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYED NO JHONOT ON 9 £ YAHGOLSTYHD DFY 2 T190LL00-£0-6T0C
G9LZ9TNTXA8ZAdTIY /€8026NY/X NOTYAY/LOXOL/T002/10 ‘NMOLFTIQAIN TAT # 9d NMILSYE 12
£2°21 G202/90/S0T GNYYD NO YIONOT ON 1o W FNNYOL INMSYIOd Z 20Z9L00-€0-6T02
168LTOMYPAAPIAELZ/TOOD0Y/ALT pAYI/IOXOL/0T02/T0 LD /TTAMWOYD 1D IANLSIHD 29
88°1¥ §Z0Z/90/S0T ANVYED NO JIDNOT ON 19 ¥ 00009 ATIHANDW  Z LTI60L00-£0-6T02
6 LZ8EHGYOHDO8ZHAKXT /62 T08AY/I9VAZYH/VYAZYH/0T0C/ 10 10 ‘NMOIFTIAAIR ¥d IYINOTOD €W
€€°1C G20Z2/90/S0 aASYd0dEa oa YISIYYM ONIYYW 7 7686900-£0-610¢
CEZBOCHAGLYLMTMAL/LB8ZESHY/YE YLLAL/SHTOA/PT0Z/T0 IO ‘NMOLATIQAIW LS SY¥vdS Z€
LS €2 §202/90/G07T QNYYD NO JEONOT ON 9 W XH0DTYD ONIMVW ¢ 8LB86900~£0-610C
CETEVTYS62EGAAVAT/I8PESIY/S SNYAYL/Q¥0A/S002/10 1D ‘NAATYEN 0¥ NOSTIVYR 99
70°01 §202/90/S0T ANYEO NO ¥HONOT ON 19 a NIJIYM TYINOVH 2 €6V76900-£0-6102
CHP6SFPTEB0TLOJHYAE/ZLBEGHY/S NOISNA/Q@E04/8002/10 10 ‘NMOIFTIAATH ¥dHI QOOMITAVH 1€
£€2°91 GZ02/90/S07 ANYID NO HEONOT ON 19 W NOAYYI SNIMNEL Z 6ZLS900~€0-6T0C
Te3olL dsng/eng xsmessdsng/ang 3s1d dsng/sng umoj ajeq uosesy s8pPod aweN 3sd 4 TTTE

oN -:3sta Aq deosy ‘oN :ATuQ Telor ‘Isquny TTTd

‘STIIE TIY - 00 :odAL “£z0z :Ies%
€2:95:80 OWTL 520Z/60/60 :®3ed

1 (S) uoT3ITPUOD

LOINLISIA HdId HINOS

azodey esuadsng LITpon



20/67

1S NIYW LSYd €09

Id ‘SONTYdS YLINOHE LS NVYId 8ILTT

NOILONYILSNOD ANOHINY SNDUVR

IO ‘TIFTITTIAATIN YA TYOHSEMVT GE

YSSITAR ODTINDSINYI

1D ‘NMOIETIAAIN LS NIVW HINOS 887

LD

LD

o1 SHININIA S AHAUOAW JYR
‘NEAYH 1SYHd QATg NOXOd 621

MHIAINNELD SIMAT

‘ITIIH AMDOY  d¥ ENIT NMOL 9§

ONI ZAONIEOVY HOgVT dIALINN TIODSIVG L NHOL

‘LLODTIOM IS ANVTIMONE €S

OT3L ITDI

ID ‘NMOLITAAIN IS TTHLAMAN Z-GL9

fine]

AYL-A INOH

NMOLIIAAIN IXH LS NIVW TE€T

NAXAYI JALSHED

1D ‘NMOIFICQAINW IIIULS WYHNOA T

ANAOL dOHSId

NMOIITAAIN ¥d VIddS 0F

NOSH NOSYIANY

0%21¥00~20~-020¢2
7Z21%00-20-020¢2
£€12T%¥00-20~-0202
6GTTI¥00-20-020¢
§¥01¥00-20-020C
8660%¥00-20-020¢
8L60¥00-20-020¢
S0¥0¥00-20-020¢
6€£20¥00~20-020C

90T0¥00-20-0202

el

fine]

ZS : 'TYLOXL

22 :399¢ 30 #

‘NMOLAIAAIN LS NIV § #06T

Y 1¥dd0d dIDNIZ

‘NMOILFTIAAIN IS NIV § P06T

¥ L3390y FIONIZ

NEAIYIN  3AY X¥EAY 6971

3 GONOD HSTUM

10 ‘NMOIYTAAIR Y3L dOOMATIYW pE

¥ NYAL SEIE0L

D ‘NMOLITAAIN Q¥ TIIH NIVIIIFEWYHD 091T

¥S ‘HIMOMLNIM Id0d

jine]

£ NOSY[L SYWOHL

XYM INIOd XANVS ¥

T AISTHEA FNOVALS

‘NMOLATAAIN IS NMOIMAN TZT

¥e g X9vo OdHNHS

ID ‘NMOLATAAIW a¥ MOOMETTIIR ZvE

LD

LD

W MEYANY ¥NNVIDS

NMOLATAQIW NI IIISSNY 0%1
£ YIHJOLSIYHD OId
‘NMOLFTAAIN IS NMOLMEN Z61

OUNOWIYE ONNVH

T4 ‘IATTIIANOSMOYL dd MITAHODIH T0GZT

L NOSYMOUL TIIgdHR
‘NMOIFTIAAIN IS SYVHS <€

W AFODTID ONIYYRW

NIATYEN Q9 NOSTIYW 99

ad NTIIYM TIINOWH

‘OGNYTIO LS INYIVN SEVL
L SETIYD OQdYdHOT

10 ‘NMOIEIAAIN HAY NIFIOUHEAE 8T

b HYYVYS YS0dvT

10 ‘NMOXATAAIN dAL JOOMITAVW 1€

W NOAYYL SNIMNIL

6102 - ¥x
TYINTRATIANS AW
€£p9800-70-610¢
ZEV9800~70-6102
6719800-F0-6102
66.5800~¥0~-6102
8¥L5800-F0-610C
6055800-%¥0-610¢
0LES800~-F0-6T0C
€925800-70-6T0C
2S8¥800~¥0~6102
8E8%800-70-610C
808€£800-%0-6T0C
¥65€800-70~610C
02S€800-70-610¢
0TP€800-%0-610C
ZP1€800-70-6T0C

6182800~v0-610¢

T230L

dsng/eng xsmasdsng/sng 3STd

86°2S §202/90/S07T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
ad S$M00dd ZLL
00°6 GZ0Z/90/G07T QNYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 19
1S NIV HINOS 88
T1°6% GZ02/90/S0 SSANISNE J0 INO 0
14 g¥€ IS NIVW ISYE TI€1
69701 GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYED NO YHDNOT ON 19
IS NIYW HINOS ZLZ
00°¢ GZ0Z/90/607T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 10
IS NIYW LSYE SS¥
29°9L §202/90/607 ANYYD NO dIONOT ON 19
LS QTHIAMAN GL9
6v "€ GZ02/90/S07T GNYYD NO JIONOT ON 19
IXd LS NIV TE€1
91" %8 $Z02/90/G0T ANYED NO YHONOT ON 19
IS WYHNAQ T
¥6°9¢€ §Z02/90/607T ANVYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
ud YIdES 0F
ST LT §202/90/S07T GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON hta)
60°FLS'T
16 E€6€E
ZZ91SLHEZ9E9DSTAL/ 8TV P6XY/MALSHIOA /IVENS/ €002/ 10
Z1°¢ GZ0Z/90/S07T ANYED NO HIAONOT ON 15
650029108/88TT9AY/9T/LLIEL/ 186 T/ 1T
10°% $202/90/5071 ANYY¥D NO ¥HONOT ON o)
0EETOTOABYANTALOE/086F2Z2D/ VHHEIS/OWD/ET0Z/€0
Z8°81 6Z0Z/90/G0T ANYEH NO ¥IONOT ON 19
LZ6E00ZLOXTELNPYL /6 TLSTXY/IANYTINO/NSLIN/L00Z/T0
GZ°6 G20Z/90/S07T GNY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON ]
0£66SYdS6HSPIZIAT/6668ZMY/MIDNTI/AI0I/S002/10
98°6 §Z02/90/S07T ANYYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
€LS8PENHEADONONAT/LIHIYE/S FAYOSH/AU0I/LT0Z/T0
8E°TT 5202/90/S07 ANYED NO ¥IADNOT ON 19
£99Z8NSP8AV8dHAXT /€02 ZAY/SIVAZYI/YAZYN/ 7002/ 10
68° 1 §Z0Z/90/50T ANYED NO ¥EDNOT ON 19
6LLEBSHASIISAHEDZ /TZNRO0/FAMOINOD/SXFHD/L66T/ G2
8e°¢ §202/90/S0 aaASYIDAd oa
660L6TIIZSOSGNEYEM/ TSSELXY/IX8ZY/MRE/ Y102/ 10
8G°GE §202/90/S07T GNYED NO YIONOT ON jico)
9L0GE0DVY69AZNOVHL/9LEEBAY/XSL/TINIY/0102/10
S6°vC §Z0Z/90/50T ANYYS NO ¥IONOT ON 19
8T0LBELS8DT9dTPSH/989ZEXY /O AOVYOAT/IVENS/S002/10
(420 %1 6202/90/S07T GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON sl
TECOTOMABLYLADMAM/ LBZESHY/ILD/SHTOA/ET0Z/ 10
LE"LT 6Z0Z/90/507T ANY¥D NO YHONOT ON b}
90ZZS9MLEMBOZYENDL /E8Z9SKY/S ONVINW/YSSIN/LOOZ/T0
LE"6 G20Z/90/60T ANYED NO ¥EONOT ON 19
PLS6F0NTOMZZOLTILY /P89SSAY/ED RIWYD/LOXOL/T002/10
60°6 §Z02/90/50T ANYYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
0ESELTILOPMNIANIODT/E0966AY/S YIAYIY/OWO/9T02/10
0% 18 5202/90/G07 ANYYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
1682 THS69YT8AHART/T080SMY/I9VAZYIN/YAZYR/ 6002/ 10
19°LT §z02/90/S07 ANY¥D NO JIONOT ON 6]
mmzm\wﬁo UMOT, ?j3ed uoseay 2pPCD

oN :3sTa Aq deosy ‘oN :ATuo Teiol ‘IequmN TTTd

tI9pa0  ‘sTIId TIY - 00 :adAy ‘€z0z aB9R

€Z:9G:80 :BUTL §20Z/60/S0 :®3BQ

BWeN

3sa

# 1174

: {s) UOTITPUOD

IDIYISIA FdId HIAOS

3xodey ssusdsng AJTPOH



21/67

ZELYPOdHYZ8TNGALS /9P TOSHY /Y TDHE/WYD/LT0C/01

oy 6 5Z02/90/S07T GNYYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
PE66L0Z9F202XANIT/6L6LTAY/02~1EFT/L DILE/9T0Z/01
69°GT 6202/90/S07T ANY¥D NO ¥HONOT ON 19
266869L90d8STYIOT/02TYSIY/T LIVEOD/dNHTHD/9002/10
ST TT GZ0Z/90/607T ANYED NO ¥d9NOT ON 19
LL66EETXXAPZIOODT/ST6902D/AVIFATIS/AATHD/0002/€0
9z 01 GZ0Z/90/S07T ANY¥D NO JHONOT ON 19
T6SSETAI8dATANYGLT/9EEE9NY/SSYAN0D/JAAL/TT0Z/TO
69°€C §Z0Z/90/S07T QNYED NO dIONOT ON 9
L8SLZOTLOMNZOT AKX/ THANOL/S0ED 06A/0ATOA/8T0Z/ 10
¥S°201 §Z02/90/50°T GNYED NO JdDNOT ON 9
£€66T1297dLdAVLEYINE/DSZ616/S YIINIS/¥YSSIN/ET0Z/10

) ANAA GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYY¥D NO JIDNOT ON 9
FTGOESMOXGEEANVEM/B896GSZY/I0EE/MNE/9002/10

0z°02 §Z0Z/90/607 ANYED NO JHDONOT ON 19
08TZOGSHILLLAYYDT/TE6EOXY/ONAL WI/Wd/LT0Z/T0

ZI 611 §Z02/90/S07T GNYYD NO dIONOT ON 9
862ZTEAIXIIILNY DT/ 8MSIVE /IOTHIYA /dTAL/STOZ/TO

SL 1P §Z0Z/90/S07T ANYYEO NO ddONOT ON 19
Z9T6TEAHGAYLAVINE /LOZS08/S YILNIS/YSSIN/LTIOZ/ 10

€0 8% GZ0Z/90/50T ANYYD NO ¥dONOT ON 19
CLZLYTSOSKALWELLL/692LLYY/09F XO/SNXIAT/IT02/10

96 81T §202/90/G07 ANYYD NO JHONOT ON 9
ZZEOSYNHTHIZAHLAT /YMET00/0624/090d/L86T/52

69°¢ §Z0Z/90/S0T GNVED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
LOZEOTASTJOEYDTLY /0T ITH6/0S RIWYD/LOXOL/S002/10
S0°S G202/90/S0T ANYYSD NO dHEONOT ON 6]
L8ZZLGSOLZYAIYNN/6E6 72TV /XE FLY0I/YIN/2T02/10
1€-0¢ §202/90/S07T GNYED NO JIONOT ON G}
698609WABIYLALMAL /02ETOAY/FTLIAL/SATOA/ETOC/TO

[ At GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYYED NO ¥HONOT ON 9
162229 TAVOYMPYYOT/ 8V ZZ YWY /dFTONYIM/JTAL/€T0Z/ 10
ZETLY GZ0Z/90/50T ANYED NO ¥EONOT ON 19
9EZSOPMMSEHLMAHHS /6207 8AY/XT DIAID/YANOH/6102/10
LG 9L §202/90/S07 GNYYD NO MIONOT ON 9
T9€900¥D98IEADDHT/80LLTAY/E QYODDY/YANOH/ZT0Z/10
Z2E"9€ §Z0Z/90/S07T ANYED NO JHONOT ON o
19878 TOOXAVZTYPNT/62FLEXY/Z YWILTY/YSSIN/ZT02/10
12°€2C GZ0Z/90/60T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 15
91968 LOHXIDLASHOT/TLP9 TAY/ODNTENA/EDA0A/LTOZ/TO
§6°021T §202/90/S07T ANYYD NO dHONOT ON 19

18°206°'T
LS NIVA LSVYE Z0E

ID ‘RYH¥Nd  NT FTILIT L9

1D ANVAWOD INIWIINOT ¥EMOd L0 3 O

1D ‘WYHYNd  NT FTILIT L9

ID ANVAWOD INIWAINDE ¥aAMOd £ 3 »

10 ‘NMOLFIAUIN IS IANTYM 2V

¥ HTIAZYL NYWNI

LD ‘NMOLITAUIW NT FAISXMINAOD Z -1
O SYHIANY INYITIND

10 ‘NMOLATACIN NT FAISAEINAOD Z -1
O SYHAJANY INVITIND

10 ‘NMOLETIAAIN d¥ MIWOTIOHIMYE ZZLI
ZSAIYYR IMSMACYID

ID ‘NMOLITIAAIW LIS INN¥IIING 16V
A3HANY WYHYED

1D ‘NMOLITACAIW IS ¥AATIS T¥

W SOTIYD YIDYYD

HN ‘VYIMANYXIIY Qd 3SN09D v9

HYYYS ANOIONYHI

HN ‘YI¥ANYXETY Q4 ISN0¥D 9

W SINOT ANOISNYII

ID ‘NMOLITIAGIW FIAY TIIH ONIINOH 6%
d NONNYHS ¥TMVH

ID ‘NMOLIIAAIR IS NIVYW S 81§
OYUSNAHD SNOd

SM ‘YNITYS IS NOIONIHSYM TOL

T SETTIAW AW™D

ID ‘NMOLITAQIN T LINA FAY YITIONOWW LZ
S HAHSOL SATIHD

LD ‘NMOLATAAIW 1 IdY¥ FAVY XFTO0D 1T
W QI¥Mdd SYMSNYZYIg

ID ‘NMOIFTIACIW FAY FAISEIMYI GOT

¥ MEYR 1IN0SNod

10 ‘NMOLATIAAINW HAY FAISIMYI G0T

¥ M¥YR 1200snod

1D ‘NMOLATQQIW SIH YI¥OLIDIA GT1T

¥ THOWYS MO00dvd

1O ‘NMOLFITIAAIN IS OWO 91

W YXYNYL NITIY

30 ‘NMOLITAQIN IS OWO 91

W YAYNYL NITTIY

LD ‘aN¥IIN0d IS MIAIANIVA 6%
FTIFINVA YILITY

91 :3I9O¥ 30 #
L0 ‘NMOLITAQIW IATALS NIVW LSYE Z0€

¢ 798%900-£0~-020C
¢ 198%900~-£0-0¢0¢
Z ¥LLYP900-£0-0202
¢ €0LZ900-€£0-020C
Z 20L7900-£0-0202
¢ TO0ETZ900-£0-0202
¢ 9L22900-€0-0202
¢ 89TT1900~-€0~-0202
¢ 9€L0900-£0-020¢
Z $E€L0900-€0-020C
Z 0¥06S00-£0-020C
¢ 0958500-£0-020¢C
¢ $E€99500-€0-0202
¢ 0TPSS00-€0-020¢
¢ 1T08€5S00-£0-0202
Z 862£500-€0-0202
Z L6ZES00-E0-020C
¢ SLPIG00-£0-020¢C
Z 6290500-€0-020C
¢ BZ90S00~£0-020C
¢ 0¥S0500-€0-0202

XIdHd0odd TYNOSYHd

TE€° IS §Z0Z/90/G607T ANYYD NO ¥HBNOT ON 19 JJ0 J400 00 WAFIOILEd MONHS AM ¢ 9812Z¥00-20-0202
IS NIVA LSYH Z0€ IO ‘NMOZTIQAIR IIFEIS NIVW ISYE Z0€
217891 §Z0Z/90/607 ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 5 WNITOYLAd MONHS “d°M  Z 0§12¥00-20-0202
IS FIAAIW PET 1D ‘EMIHSIHD I¥00D #@Moodd EANIA 08
0z 1Z¢g 6Z0Z/L0/S0T ANYID NO ¥IDNOT ON bt} ATYAIEL YIXOLS 2 §S61¥00-20-020¢
@4 MOOddAYS 29LT 1D ‘NMOLITAATW QY MOO9dAYS Z9LT
98786 §Z0Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO WHDNOT ON o D77 VIQEW NYDS0¥d 2 1S§91¥00-20-0202
IS NITINYYE 1T 1D ‘NMOLTTAAIW IS NITINVEd 11
06°8€ §20Z/90/507T ANYYD NO JISNOT ON 19 OTENEYD OTIFTIOR 2 G8ETH00-Z0-020C
ad MOOdHA¥S 02§ IO ‘HOQI¥EGAOOM 009 SA1d Qd AFTIAVEE T
857916 §20Z/90/607 ANYID NO JEONOT ON 15 0d RH0TOMN XASHTIAAIN ¢ 82ET¥00-20-0202
Te30%L dsng/eng Iemagdsng/snd 3ISIA dsng/sng umog] 33ed uosesay Spod sweN 3sd 4 T1Td
oN :3sTg Aq deoay ‘oN :4ATuo Tejol ‘IsqumN TTTE :I89PI0  ‘STIIE TIV - 00 :2dAl ‘g€zoz :3ee% 1 (s) uoT3TPUOD
7 :ebeg : : €2:75:80 :dUWTL GZ0Z/60/50 :®3ed IDIYLSIQ A¥IA HINOS

qaxodey osuadsng AITpow



22/67

Y16SSPOHSOVYLSZAL/FZ88TOV/JELSHIOL/AYENS/LT0OZ/TO
LT vE §Z0Z/90/S0°T ANYYED NO ¥EONOT ON 9
£81697948MATAGY LY /6XAVYS/TT XIWAVD/LOAOL/ST0Z/TO
vLTTIS GZ0Z/90/50T1 GNY¥D NO JHONOT ON 9
PP96LGOA8LYANMAKS / TH LY LOY/OLNEIOS/YIN/STOZ/T0
68°8S G20Z/90/S07 ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 9
L90000YH6SACENNET/99069WY /HOEL XTL/VINOY/LTOZ/T0
G9°88 5Z0Z/90/S07T ANYY¥O NO JIAONOT ON pco)
66 TSECIEDDMILFSY /2289 AV /MOVLEINO/AVENS/TT102/ 10
L6° 1€ §Z02/90/S0T ANV¥D NO ¥HONOT ON 19
8TOLBELS8DTOdIPST/989ZEXY /0O ADYDIT/YVYANS/S002/10
PT°LT §Z0Z/90/S0T ANVYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
T68LTOMYPAAPNAELZ/ TODD0E/ALT YAYE/LOXOL/0T0Z/T0
20°2¥% §Z0Z/90/S0T GNY¥D NO JHONOT ON 9
6V TGHZTZSMGTOADDT /€85 2LIV/SSTAAXE/UATHD/2002/10
99°11 520Z/90/S0T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON o]
TLSHESDLOZ8OWHELT/SPLZIMY/HD ANVED/JEIL/L00Z/T0
11°1€ §202/90/S07T ANY¥O NO ¥IONOT ON 0
186 TOSIP VL6 THADDT/PSZLZWY /AVIIATIS /HAEHD/ 7002/ 10
16°€2C 6Z02/90/S07T ANYYD NO JIONOT ON pe]
0ZS0E8009dYGYYINT/22EH2AY/S YNIXYH/YSSIN/ZTI0Z/T0
60°0€ §Z0Z/90/50T GNYYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
6L Z8ERSYOHO8ZHAXT/62T08AY/I9VAZYIW/YAZYN/0T0Z/T0
8z°1¢ §202/90/50 qASYAIAA od
TEC0TOMABLYLADMAM/ LBZESTY/ILD/SHION/ET0Z/T0

IR AR 417 §Z0Z/90/607T ANYED NO JIONOT ON 19
902ZS9MLEMBOZYENL /E8296XY/S ONVINN/YSSIN/L00Z/ 10
€8°6T §Z02/90/50T ANYED NO ¥ADNOT ON b}
PLS6V0NTONZZOIIIY/P89GSAY/ED AUNYD/LOAOL/1002/10
25°21 §202/90/S0T ANYID NO YIONOT ON 19
LSHBPZHO9LYLIZMAE/TGH89XY/S VYLLHAL/SHTIOA/ST0Z/10
LL™ZP GZ0Z/90/5071 ANYYD NO ¥EDNOT ON bia)
0ESELTLOPANEAIOT/€0966AY/S YIAYIY/OND/9102/10

60° 78 §Z02/90/S0T ANYED NO ¥AONOT ON 9
TLTITOSIEOATEVATINL /ASZEVY /D YWIXYH/YSSIN/€002/T0
8T°TI §Z0Z/90/S07T ANY¥D NO YHI9NOT ON o
6T8E8TODZSAEAATOT/L6L0LAY/T OTYWYD/HMATHD/9T02/T0
99°96 §202/90/50 aEsYIIHd oa
Z6908TLOEATDOAIND T /0TIZ9€E/ASHAATIL/MAHAD/ZT0Z/ 10
79°0€ §20Z/90/S0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON . 1D
PSOT0EL96DT9ddVSk/AMXEIL/O XOVYOIT/IVLENS/9002/10

S 6T §Z0Z/90/S0T ANVYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
PTE9GOWEAATOAYMENS /08 T96HY/YAEAS GEW/NIANI/8002/T0
9p° €1 §202/90/S0T ANYYS NO JAONOT ON 5
866E£0TOALAVETYYNT/Z2ZVS8HY /2 YHILIV/YSSIN/ET0Z/10
LS 0€E §Z0Z/90/G0T ANYYED NO ¥IONOT ON po)
168ZTHG69YT8IHAXT/TO80SMY/ISVAZYW/YAZYN/6002/T0

SV 61 §Z0Z/90/S0T QNY¥D NO JIONOT ON b}
0IS8TETA8ZAEAAVAT/2T6F8HY/ES SND0A/AY0A/STOZ/TO
GE€°CZE §202/90/S0T ANYID NO ¥IONOT ON 9
LSTZ68IP9ATSIDINE/P6EECAY/T YIINAS/YSSIN/¥00Z/10
9Z°01 GZ0Z/90/S07T ANYED NO dHONOT ON bia)
G06000TTLHIBYYOML /G8TITN/6€934/ASLIN/T002/20

0b°6 §Z0Z/90/S0T ANVHED NO ¥IONOT ON 0
666ZESZA0DARN0EOT/ P 068500 /ATIANTIS/AATHD/ST0Z/E0
25°26 5202/90/S0T GNYYD NO dIOHNOT ON - ‘ID

LID NO

d

L

1D

LD

¥0 ‘anNEd
e
SNHOL § IdY¥ IXH

Td ONYTIIA LEBGT
g JIFT NOSHALLHL
HANNIAY INOOd €11
W NHOL NOSYHLAEd

10 ‘NMOLEIAAIN NT VIHINAD S¥
W FTTHEHDIW INODVYd
1D ‘NMOLITAAIN 6 1dV HAY FJISTIIH SL

AEIATIR SEYVYAITIO

ID ‘NMOLITIAAIW IS NIVW I 619

W YEYX NYIGVAN

‘ATTIANOSMOYL 9a MEIAHODIH 10621

I NOSYUOUYL TIIdddn

LD ‘TTAMROYD 1D LANILSHHD 2P

¥ 00009 ATTINDW

O ‘NMOLITAAIR T# Q4 MOOYEAVS 056

AHLOWIL NOTTHWOW

AN “ITIMSETE0D LS THIVHD 80T

d XEYAJAL HLTIODW

‘NMOLETIAAIW 2 T4 IS LANLSHEHD LL
L Q4Y¥HDIIY QUYNAVR

ID0 ‘NMOLHTIAAIN IS NIYW & 6ST

M HITHYHAIT TIVHSYIVR

10 ‘NMOIYTAAIW ¥d 'IYINOTIOD £€F

YLSIYM ONIEVR

LD ‘NMOLITIAAIN IS SdVdES Z€

W 2J0OTID ONIIVR

1D ‘NEAIYEW ¥ NOSTIVH 99

d NIIIYM HYINOWW

Td ‘OANYTHO 1S INVIVY SEVL
£ SETIVD OUIVEROT
10 ‘NMOILIFIQAIW IS NIVW d 0LS

10 ‘NMOIFTIAAIRN

3 NI¥E YOINOYINVI
FAY NEIEDddAT 81
d HYUYS ¥S0dvd

1D ‘NMOIHIQQIW 2 14 IS JIATIS T€

A YSIT HAVHVI

1D ‘NMOIFTAQIW Q¥ TTIMOJOW 9€

L NIAFLS TO¥H

ID ‘NMOLITAAIN 169 XO€ 0Od

I

WYITIIM IMSTYMOM

10 ‘¥O0SANIM HINOS 1D T1ISSId L

IO ‘NMOIFTIAAIR
d

M XANIM NHOX
1D HOIMNITED 9T
AQISSYHD NOSNHOL

1D ‘NMOLITAAIN ¥d ¥NOES G8

k!
1D ‘NMOIITIAAIN

1D ‘NMOIZFTACIR

XQISSYHD NOSNHOL
dAL JOOMIATAVYNW TE
W NOAYYI SNIMNADL
dI0 XdNgdooM i
NYHOVAWNE SNINNAD

Z6L¥L00~E0~020C
92LVL00-£0-020C
08LELOO-E0~-020C
9EEELO0-E0-020C
090¢2L00~€0-0202
9Zv0L00-£0-0202
€220L00~€0~-020C
T810L00-£0~-020C
T€00L00~£0-020C
£€896900~-£0~-02Z0¢
GSE6900-€0-0202
LZ26900~-€£0-0202
€126900~£0~-020C
6£88900-€0-0202
0628900~£0~020C
£€2L900-£0-0202
Z9TL900~€0~-0202
2£69900~£0~-0202
6£99900~-€0~020¢
8%¥59900-€0-0202
PI¥9900-€0-020C
¥225900-£0-020¢
£225900-€0-020¢
LSTS900-€0-0202
9€TS900~-€0-020C
ST05900-€0-020C
§98¥%900~-£0-020¢

£€98%900-£0~0202

Te304

dsng/eng zsmasdsnsg/sng 3ISTd

dsng/ang umol 23ed uosesy epod

oN :3sTa Aq deosy ‘ON nhﬂco Te3ol ‘xoqunN ITTd

1 I9pI0
€2:9G:

NMOLATAAIN NI ISNOHONILIAFW €071
¥ YHSYIVYT SHWYL
ID ‘WYHINd NI dTILIT L9
aNY JEITIOIEOONI £
10 ‘WYHYNd N1 FIILIT L9
10 ANYAWOD INFEWJINOH ¥amod L % L
IWeN
‘gT7Id TIV¥ -~ 00 :9dAL ‘gz0oz :Ie9f
80 :8WTL §202/60/G0 :@3ed

# TTTE

1 (S) UOTITPUOD

LOIMLISIA FdId HIANOS

jaxodey esuadsng AITPOW



23/67

P8Z680THLLYPMAANE/EFTTGOY/XT ATH0A/YIN/LT0Z/T0 10 ‘NMOLEIAAIW ID QTAIIHOLIT TT
SE"GY §Z0Z/90/S0T QNYES NO dIONOT ON T YHSIEN ATMONLS ¢ T800800-£0-020T
£9G68ETXVSTASANALS/PT198900/A YHANAL/IOROL/0T0Z/€0 1D ‘NMOLATIAAIR dd ANOTOD NMOL LZ¥
18729 $202Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO JIONOT ON 19 W NOHSTY AEMONLS  Z 6L00800-£0-0202
LTPSLTTHLESALONDE /€S0062Y/LTT XYIL/JAHHD/LT0OZ/T0 10 ‘NIAVH ISEM 1D MOOHEMOJYIN H6€
L9°8S §20Z/90/G607T ANYID NO WIDNOT ON 19 D UNNVIMNE XFINYIS Z $896L00-£0-0202
€LS8FINHEADONDWAT/LIHYYE/S TIVOSH/QI0I/LTI02/T0  ¥D ‘HIMOMINAEM I¥0d XAV¥M INIO4 XdNYS ¥
9L LS §Z0Z/90/S07 ANYED NO JIAONOT ON 9 T FISTAM ANOTIAS  Z CTLS6L00-£0-0202
LT8O THHTIATPSAANS /0 THLIVA /IINYIA/ANAARH/LTOZ/TO ID ‘NMOLEIQQIW IS FIESI¥d L§
(32827 §Z0Z/90/507 GNYYD NO JIOSNOT ON o 0 HIIVA ¥AONAIS ¢ 60S6L00-£0-0202
£66Z€0TETS8ZHAOLS/ASTSZ6 / LNAWATE/YANOH/€00Z/10 1D ‘NMOLITAGIW IS SIMIT LT
G591 5Z0Z/90/S0T ANYED NO dIONOT ON 19 W ¥ZNd ¥av¥dS ¢ SZP6L0O0-£0-0202
£1899 LMISANGSYSNS/ LP80SEY/HS AND0Y/YSSIN/ST0Z/10 1D ‘NMOIETIAQIW 2991 X0d O 4
9% 0b $20Z/90/50T ANYED NO dIONOT ON T TIHOYI FHIANS 2 £9Z6L00-£0-020¢2
L08LZTIZEAETAAVAE /ZIMNZH F/TH0DSE/A¥0A/Z00Z/10 ID ‘NMOLETAAIW ¢ Id¥ 1S INO¥d S 28
8€°8 §202/90/S0T ANYEO NO WHONOT ON 5] D MOI¥E HIIWS Z €GT6L00-£0-0207
PPTI9ZLOALOYONLEN/ELLLEDY/D NOSONL/ANNAE/ET0Z/T0 1D ‘NMOLITIAAIN NT FAISKEINQOD Z-€
01" 1% GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYED NO JHADNOT ON 19 W HIEgVZITI HIIWS 7 TSTI6L00-£0-0202
GLETSZADTLSSIZIDT/EZLO0IY/T NEITYW/JIAHHD/9T0Z/ 10 ID ‘NMOLITAATH ( IdY¥Y Q¥ MOOM¥LA¥S S€
£€9°9§ GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYYD NO JHONOT ON I a AMYHSAYY QOOMTIIVYAS 2 6806L00-£0-0202
LOE062ZOM6ETHILOKKG/ZZ8G9AY/T YHILAO/YIMN/6102/T0 1D ‘@TIIALAYL ¥ IdY HAV HOIMYON 061
ZL" 89 $Z0Z2/90/S0T GNVED NO IONOT ON T ¥NNOQ IMNEIOMS ¢ €£Z06L00-£0-0Z07
68800TOCYSSSAAVAT/0ZT92M/S SOEINYL/A¥0I/€00Z/T0 ID ‘NMOLIIAAIN FAY ‘TIIH SNIINOH 00§
8L'6 $Z0Z/90/60T ANYED NO JHAONOT ON 19 g NATEAE I¥IMAIS 2 8188L0O0-£0-0202
L99Z8NSF8AY8AHAKRT /£0ZVZAY/SOYAZYIN/¥AZYR/ Y002/ T0 ID ‘NMOLETAAIW IS NMMOIMAN TZT
AR §Z02/90/S0T aNYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19 ¥P 4 A¥YD OHWAHS ¢ 8VL8LO0-£0-020T
GT65Z0VEF9ISHODHT/9002SSY/d Q¥0ODDY/YANOH/£00Z/ 10 I¥ ‘XTYHISHEM  T# Q9 1S04 9¢
L1791 $Z0Z/90/S0T ANY¥S NO ¥IONOT ON 19 Fondd ZLIAIYHS 2 $8¥8LO0-£0-020C
£T118200Y9VEINGZLZ/T1P8S2IY/06€ XH/SNXFT/0T0Z/T0 ID ‘NMOIETAAIN IS #EMYT 62
11°9¥ 5Z0Z/90/S0T ANYYD NO WHADNOT ON pt] YHAAS NYES ¢ 9628L00~£0~-0207
6LLESIHAYIGAHEDTZ /TZNRO O/ IAFOINOD /SXIHD/L66T/ ST ID ‘NMOLETAAIN (¥ MOOdaTIIW ZhE
69°2 5Z02/90/S07 ANYEO NO JYHDNOT ON 19 W MTIANY ¥NNYIDS 2 60Z8L00C-£0-020%
2096Z00F0d8EYATLY/0869LdY/0S X¥WWD/LOXOL/¥002/T0 ID ‘NMOLATIAQAIW I§ HIZNIMOW ST
G081 §Z0Z/90/S07 ANYYD NO ¥IINOT ON %) g INYIG TIAIFHOS 7 €V08LO0-E0-0202
PEPPOSHYEDOVRIAANG/09L08UY/D YIYNOS/ANAXH/010Z/T0 10 ‘NMOLITAAIW IS A¥9dOW 00T
28791 $Z0Z/90/S0T ANY¥D NO dIONOT ON 19 g TEINYG MOIWAAYHOS  Z 2Z2Z08L0O0-£0-0202
ZL9VZSOIXIAOTYING /S88E8IY/09XD/NIANI/ST0Z/T0 ID ‘NMOIFTAQIW QY NOSINIA ZL
0L 2L GZ0Z/90/G07T GNYID NO WIDNOT ON 19 T EIOJIN VIDMYS ¢ 0L8LLOO-£0-0202
pLI8PSAPZLTRINEAM/TAAZEY/Y W 0P ZD/IONAN/H00Z/T0 ID ‘NMOLETAAIN a¥ NOSINIA ZL
00°¢ GZ0Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO ¥AONOT ON T 7T @TODIN VIDYYS  Z 698LLO0-£0-020¢2
8EE60TTZLI6TNEDOZ/TLE8Y00D/AYEEATIS/JATHD/Z00Z/€0 1D ‘NMOLETIAAIR NI MOIWJOOOW €22
£€6°61 GZ0Z/90/S0T ANYYD NO ¥IADNOT ON 15 OIIYVSDYIVR ZANDIJYAOE  Z 6599L00-£0-0202
ZHTTLZOVEEAAIIOE /d0SGST /M YI¥IIS/OND/010Z/€0 ID ‘NMOLITAAIA NT MOIWMOODW €22
7095 §202/90/S07 ANYYO NO JISNOT ON 15 OLI¥VOYVH ZANSI¥A0Y  Z 8699L00-€£0-0202
LE6E0TYT6998A09HT/96SEINY /A QHODDY/YANCH/T00Z/10 ID ‘NMOLITAAIW 1S HOIH SE9
LE 0T $202/90/60T ANVYD NO ¥EHNOT ON 5 ¥ Of YHIAIY Z £1¥9L00-£0-0202
660L6TITZSOSNEYEM/ TGSELXY/IXSZY/MALE/HT0Z/ 10 1D ‘NMOLITAGIW NI LIFSSOE OFT
907 LY §20Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO JESNOT ON 19 £ YIHAOLSI¥NHD OFd  Z PI09L00-£0-0202
PROTPILHSATIIMALL /857 SOMY/ATX PAYY/LOXOL/LT0Z/T0 ID ‘NMOLITAAIN IO NOAY ST
GE'18 GZ0Z/90/S07T GNYED NO JHEONOT ON c) I VHSZY A¥d ¢ §G6GL00-£0-0202
9L0SE0DY69dZNDFHL /9 LEEBAY/XSL/YENDY/0T0E/T0 ID ‘NMOIFIAAIRN IS NMOIMIN 2671
692 §202/90/507 ANVYD NO JIONOT ON %) OGONOWIYY ONNYY Z 968SL00-£0-0202
LOEZECYMOMBSROZSY/220TLIY/ /S 0FA0E/NZNSI/866T/TO 1D ‘NMOLITAGIN (¥ NIVTYEERYHD 8%¢
16°6 $Z0Z/90/S0T ANYED NO YIONOT ON 9 W ¥NI® 0Q¥¥IV¥ddod ¢ £LZSL00-£0-0202
$9.Z9TNIXESZILTLY/€802ZSAY/X NOTYAY/LOXOL/T00Z/10 10 ‘NMOIFIAAIN TIT # ¥Q NEEISYE 1T
AREAS §Z0Z/90/507 ANYYD NO JEONOT ON 19 W INNYOL INSYIOd ¢ TT1ZSL00-€£0-020C
TE30l% Qmsm\wﬁa Hwkwmmmﬂm\wﬁm 1sTd mwﬁm\WSQ umo g, ajed uoseay 2pPoD SIWEeN 3sd # TIT1Td
oN :1sTq Aq deoey ‘oN :ATUO Te3lol ‘IaqumN TITH :I9pI0 - ‘STIIE TIVY - 00 :9dAL ‘€zog :Ieex 1 (s) UOT3ITPUOD
g :9beg £Z:9G:80 :2WTL $202/60/50 :93ed IDTYLSIA FYIA HINOS

qzodey @susadsng AFTPOW



24/67

$Zy80SNE0gAFaAdEdT/68E5008/MIAONINY/FDA0A/TT0Z/T0
£L°6 §Z0Z/90/S0T GNY¥D NO JIDNOT ON 1o
GGZ60LMALSONLdPDT/ 2592294/ AMIOYIHD/dFAL/GT0Z/T0

IT %€ GZ0Z/90/50T ANY¥D NO JIONOT ON 19
€SETT09LZYISZEUNN/ 0608504/ HHONILS/YIN/8T0Z/T0
0g£-6¢ §202/90/S07 ANYED NO ¥HONOT ON 9
TSLLZSHLL8ZTIDADHZ/6TLTTIYE/XA DIAID/YANOH/L0O0Z/TO
L8°ST §Z0Z/90/507T ANYED NO ¥HINOT ON 9
TZL9TZXIXNYSZOALS/L90LF2D/A YROOYL/LOAOL/0Z02/€0
GL 6L GZ0Z/90/S07 ANYED NO JADNOT ON 9
G8LSZPO6SI900IINT /ZZ9EE0D/HATINOYA/¥SSIN/6002/€0
ZLoLe $Z02/90/507T GNYYD NO HAONOT ON P!
6E Y LZOMWNKOUXLCHY DT/ 81 2 ZVIWNY /7 dFTONYIM/dFAL/TZ02/ 10
99°2¥% 5Z02/90/507 ANYYD NO YIONOT ON o)

Zy-oveE’E
G09ZZEYX9ISESIAVAT/TZE06¥Y/S SNENYL/QH0I/6661T/T0
29° % : §Z0Z/.0/S07T ANYED NO JIINOT ON 19
Z0L9ZZOG9ZITMANDE /ETEOLTY/NS 00S TN/ HAHHED/G002/10
1S ANAA 5Z0Z/L0/S0T ANWED NO dADNOT ON b5}
ZZ9TSLHEZIE9DSTAL/B8TFPEXY/ILSHIOL /¥VENS/£002/T0
06°C1 §Z0Z/L0/S0T ANYEO NO YIONOT ON 9
6ZL8EYOSLIAZEEATLZ / TAAMYY /Y TTIOF0D/LOX0OL/ G002/ 10
L9° T 5Z02/90/G07T ONYED NO YIONOT ON b}
GLTZZOOF88SEIDOVHL/0STERPOY/XSL/VINDY/H00Z/T0
9%°6 §202/90/50 aAsSvYIdEd oa
T1PPFSADSOYINL8ID/ LMNAYT /D NOSDNL/ANNXH/ZT02/10
1Z°€€ §202/90/S0T ANYED NO JHAONOT ON 9
0LLOSZLISESSOATOT/LESBTLY/ LT AZNIAD/HAHHED/ST0Z/ 10
807 0% GZ0Z/90/507T ANYID NO ¥IONOT ON b6}
€9E09ZMLENYEAHYIT /XA¥B6L/XZ SND0A/QH¥04/L00Z/10
§6° 11 $20Z/90/S0T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON I
0TZSOOVHET8HUTZHOT/BP6C9HY/ 8929 /ONYHD/LTOZ/TT
0z'z G202/90/S07T ANYED NO JIONOT ON 19
FHT890MUSAF9ODEAY /MIX6VE/SL NOTYL/FTOVH/v66T1/10
8LV SZ0Z/90/S0T QNYYD NO ¥ADNOT ON jto]
PEBESLISXATIAVINE/6F0921¥/ 2 YHLNES/YSSIN/B0OOZ/10
Z0° b1 §202/90/507T ANYED NO ¥dONOT ON 9
OEETOTIOAYAAZALOE/ 0865220/ YINAIS/OHO/ET0Z/€0
9€°6L §202/90/S0T ANYED NO HIONOT ON 19
0826Z0ZHETBOXYAIT/9E896NY/80YSOE/ALDIL/LTOC/TT
L8°¢€ §Z02/90/S0T ANYED NO WIONOT ON 9
ZOVECOdLESE LAMYEM/09TB6AY/ISEE/MRE/L00Z/TO
Zv "8z 6Z0Z/90/50T ANYY¥O NO dIONOT ON 19
LZ6E00ZLIXTEIRYYL /6T LS TXY/FANYILNO/NASIIN/ LOOZ/T0
€6°6T §Z0Z/90/S07T ANYED NO JHAONOT ON L6}
0€66SYdS6ASYEZIAT/66682ZMY/YADNYE/AH0A/S002/T0
§8°8¢C §2Z0Z/90/S07T QNYYD NO {HIONOT ON pts}
£9€86ZNOZHISEAHNN /YXPEZ/TILNYTE/ANAXH/9T02/T0
€97 ¢Eb GZ0Z/90/S071 ANYID NO YIONOT ON 9
€OEBECTISLG TMEDDZ/862H2TD/AVIINTIS /HAHHD/T002/ €0
€v°8T §Z0Z/90/5071 GNYYD NO ¥HADNOT ON 9
Z0G689XXATMY LINAEWZ /SPEZTAY /YN ANYED/NDYAW/0002/T0
€LY GZ0Z/90/50T ANYTED NO ¥IADNOT ON 19
L¥9610S8Z0224AALS/06€LLOY/X YNNAIS/IOXOL/800Z/10
vz 2€ $202/90/S07 ANYY¥O NO JHONOT ON 15

IO ‘NMOLITIAAIN d¥od Xd4NgaooM LET
T YedIT ZENIWIL

1D ‘NMOLITIAGQIW NT HAISKYINNOD T -T
J SYHEJUNY INVITIND

10 ‘NMOLITAAIN ¥ TIIH WH¥d LPE
a0 W OEDVECH NOJH0D

HN ‘YINANVXITIY a9 3SN0¥d v9
HYEYS ANOIDNYAL

ID ‘NMOLHTAATW 3AVY dFIMOL §971

T H4ASOL JHHISHO0J

ID ‘NMOLIIAAIW LP6 XOd Od

OTT DIMLOATHE HIIdWH

IO ‘NMOLITIAAIR HAY HQISEAVYT SOT
¥ MIYW I13N0SNog

L6 :30°Y 3O #

ID ‘NMOLITACAIN IS NOSITIV L
T-NJHHALS INSMONNZ

LD ‘NMOLITIQAIW IS NOSITIV L

1 NIFHJALS IMSMOMAZ

ID ‘NMOLIICAIN IS NIVYW S %0671
¥ IMIE0d FATIONIZ

L0 ‘NMOLITAQAIW GO0€ IdY¥Y IS aNV¥D [LZT
W NIAEM NYWAM

AW ‘ATYIAEHD  HAY LNOWIMIL £062
£ AANYW JAI0M

1D ‘NMOLIATAQIW dT1# IS dANYED Z€
T ¥NNOd SITIIM

ID ‘NMOIETAAIN Qd NIMOD 6§

I NYTIAQ IMSMOIHDIM

10 ‘NMOLITAAIN ¥d NYEISYE T1T1T
W MOTIIM STTAM

ID ‘NMOLITIGQAIW 1D QIHIAHOLIIT ¥
TAYHOIW YITTEIM

1D ‘NMOLFTIAAIW IO QTAIIAHILIT ¥
TAYHOIW JATTAM

IO ‘NMOLITAQIN ID QTIIAMAN L6
d FIHSYIYE NOSIVM

10 ‘NIAQI¥EW  HAV X¥EAY G971

M YONOD HSTYM

IO ‘NIATIAN FAY X¥IAY 691

¥ ¥ONOD HSTYM

ID ‘NMOLITIAAIW LS TTAYK 6

4 SOHAO ¥EN¥AL

1D ‘NMOLITIAAIR  ¥IL dOOMATIVH FE
¥ NYAL SEWHOL

O ‘NMOIFIAAIW Q¥ TIIH NIVIIIEGWYHD 0911
£ NOSYL SYWOHIL

¥d ‘MOA400SdAN IS IST 919

T NIF0d NYIEIHL

LD ‘NMOLITIAAIN (¥ MOO¥IAYS €71
W NYAL OTII¥NS

1D ‘NMOLITAQIW Q¥ MOOH¥LAVS €271
W NYOPL OTIIdNS

1D ‘NMOLIATAAINW Q¥ MOOJ™AYS €21
W NYQL 071Id¥NS

0EEEB00-V0-020C
87L2800-70-020¢
v¥92800-%0-020¢
0€£2800-¥0-0202
70ECB00-70-020C
0%02800-%0-020¢
¥990800-70~-0¢0¢

FTIOIHIA JOLOW
6L97800~€£0~020¢
8L97800-€0-020C
929¥800~€£0~020¢
ZLTH800~-£0-020C
TL6€EB00-E0-0202
65L€800-€0-0202
LEGEBD0~E0-020C
G91€800-£0-020C
6GTE€8B00-€0-020¢
89TEBO0~E0-02C0C
850€800~-€0-0¢0¢
6%8¢800~-£0-020¢C
8¥8¢800~-£0-020C
GZ61800~£0~-020C
0¥€T800-£0-0202
L101800-€0-020C
¢S60800~€0~020¢
LT20800-£0~0202
91T20800-€£0-020C

§120800-€0-0202

Te301

dsng/ang xemesdsng/sng 3ISIA

dsng/eang umog, 23eq ucseay opo)

oN :3sTa Aq deosy ‘oN :&ATuO TR3Ol ‘IxdqUmMN TITd

BueN

1I9pI0  ‘STITIA TIV ~ 00 :9dAL  ‘€Z0¢ :Iesx
LDI¥ISIQ AYIJ HINOS

€2:¥5:80 :9WIL S202/60/50 :®3=Q

# TTTd

i (s) uOTITPUOD

aaoday ssuadsng LI TPOW



25/67

IS NIV LSYHE £08

T4 ‘SONI¥YdS VIINOY IS NVYAd 8TLIT

9T"LS GZ0Z/90/607T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 NOILDNYLSNOD ANOHINY SODMYW ¢ 8621F00-20-1202
IS NIVW HLOOS 882 I0 ‘NMOLETIQAIW IS NIVW HINOS 887

91°2S GZ0Z/90/G07T ANYID NO H¥IONOT ON 9 OTT STANINAA § AHAYOW A¥W 7 PLZIV00-Z0-120C
T4 QUE€ LS NIVA ISYA T€T 10 ‘NAAVH ISYE QATE NOXOd 621

19711 $Z0Z/90/60T ANYYD NO JEONOT ON 19 YHAINNAC SIMAT ¢ TZZIP00-Z0-1202
IS NIVW HIAOS 2LZ ID “TTIIH AMDOOY Q¥ INIT NMOL 9§

8L°€ §202/90/607 GNYYD NO ¥ADNOT ON 79 DONI XONEOY JO€¥I AELINA TI0ODSI¥A L NHOL  Z 680T¥00-20-TZ0Z
IS NIVW ISYE §GF 1D ‘IIODTIOM IS ANYDMONd €§

TZ°€8 GZ0Z/90/S07T GNYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 9 oTaL ITOI 2 TH0TH00-20-1202
IS LONISEHD L9 ID ‘NIVII¥E MEN T3 IST IS SIFIA 2T

19°6¥% 6Z0Z/90/S0T ANYY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 5 STIONVJE ¥IY¥D 3 SIONYYA NO¥YAH ¢ IL60¥00-20-1202
IXd IS NIVA 1€T 1D ‘NMOIFIAAIW IXd IS NIVW T€T

LL"8S §20Z2/90/50T ANYYD NO WIONOT ON 19 NYAVYI JALSAHD 2 ZZHO¥00-Z0-120T

89°0L8°S 6ET : TYIOL 0Z20Z : ¥X

Sy Les 92 300V JO # TYINIWITIANS AW
LT8STOSLEZOEVARHL /8LGL 298 /XH JDIAID/YANOH/L00Z/T0 OS ‘HOVAY ATIMAW 1D MEHYD ¥HA40D 010C

8T %1 §Z02/90/S0T ANVYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 ¥ MAHLIVA XODTIM ¢ LOLL800-70-0202
TETIPTYO9GAZIOOHT/9TTIPEDE/S AYODDY/YANOH/9102/10 10 ‘NMOLIFIQAIN HAY TIIH SNIINOH 92

9z°91 §20Z/90/507T GNYYD NO ¥HONOT ON T ¥ ANNIXFHD QYAINIMI 2 $92.L800-¥0-020C
G6TIETOOZSIEIYYEM/ESLTEYH/UD IXBEZH/MAL/9T0C/ 10 ID ‘NMOIITIAQIN ¥d MITIO ST

SLTTIL GZ0Z/90/60T ANYED NO HIONOT ON 9 VEWIL HOTAYL Z SL69800-%0-0202
729506 THE89E9AEYIZ/P08TSUY /YD ANYED/IDHA0A/¥T0Z/T0 1D ‘NMOLTTIQQIN VY 1dY IS WIZ 61

£1°LE §Z0Z/90/50T GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ¥ UNVHS ZEYVNS Z 9L89800-70-0Z0C
60S8LTZ9TASSOYEOT/080608/AATT NOI/HNLYS/9002/10 10 ‘NIAVH ISEM ID MOOYEMOUVIH b6¢

L1°® §20Z/90/507T ANYID NO ¥AINOT ON o O UNNVIZE AFINYLS ¢ 9649800-%0-0202
G980Z9HLYAYYZHANG/90L02049/S YIUYNOS/UNNXH/8T0Z/T0 ID ‘NMOIFIQAIW HAV NOSHIIJAL 9€

16°61 §Z0Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 9 D UNAYAQ QYV4ddHS Z LLS§9800-$0-020T
8161892FET/WISLO0/FATLITL/ SHTIOA/VLET/ST I¥ ‘XTMILSEM T4 Q¥ Isod 9¢g

69°2 §202/90/5071 ANYID NO ¥EONOT ON 19 #o0dd ZLIAIYHS 2 £7S9800-%0-020¢2
066£084SESPTIXALAT/009T900/05Td/A404/5002/€0 ID ‘NMOIFTIAAIW IS FIZNEMOW S2

£p €2 GZ0Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 5 ¥p 4 @IvgEd THAIFEHDS Z 6559800-70-0202
8GZPTOVALIGTONYADL /LLAN00/9-924 /HYWYA/GT02/2T ID ‘NMOIFTIAAIN NI N3NgdAvdd 8§

1€°8 §20Z/90/S07T GNYID NO ¥HEINOT ON 19 TIINYG YIGYWYINYS ¢ LLE9800-%0-020C
LYTEETHITASPNEANS /P PS88ZY/D YIUYNOS /ANNXH/9002/T0 ID ‘NMOIITAAIW Q¥ TIIH ¥IWAAS 8T

£2°6 §Z0Z/90/S0T ANYYD NO ¥HINOT ON 19 ANDITADNY ZINDIUAOE T LST9800-%0-0Z0¢
Z0£8€ZYSXZESAAVAT/NANESY/S SOAUNYL/AY0d/G00Z/ 10 1D ‘WYHN0d F¥S XO0d 0d

LE 0T §Z0Z/90/S07T GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 1o A ¥ANIT Qd®d 2 L86S800-v0-020C
£€LSOSHAE9HZAANHZ /8S8 TV EE/YAQY XAW/YINDY/€102Z/10 1D ‘NMOLITIGAIN NI YIHINAD S¥

06°9¢€ $Z20Z2/90/50T ANYdD NO ¥HINOT ON 19 W FTTIHOIW INADYd ¢ ¥$LHS800-50-0202
1H8E8EUYEVYHOAHYAE /OHZSG6T/S NOISNA/Q¥0d/0102/10 I0 ‘NMOIFTAAIN IS NIVW S 9622

L9761 §Z0Z/90/507T ANYYS NO ¥IONOT ON hta) S NNY MAZSTO Z 6LES800-¥0-020C
9P EYONSYYHEBZHAXRT/6 TSSPYE/I9VAZYIR/YAZYHN/0T02Z/T0 10 ‘NMOLEIAQIN Q¥ HATOANYd 90

81" 1T §Z0Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO ¥AONOT ON 19 M0 £ YEHJOLSIWHD FIAMIO ¢ T19£$800-70-0Z0C
9ZZEGON8 LAY LHANYM/HAMILE/D 2 € 9¥/IANY/800Z/T0 1D ‘NMOLIAAIW O0TF LINQ IS NIVH S 0GTT

9976 GZ02Z/90/S07T GNYID NO ¥AONOT ON 5] £ YFHAOLSIMHD IATEON 2 96ZS800-10-0202
PLGOPLOAGMATIETLY /88LL9VE/ /T AIWYO/LOXOL/¥#102/ 10 1O ’NMOITTIGAIW JFAVY NMYTEIVA 02

0981 §Z02/90/607T ANYID NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 d WYHVYEY YZOANAW 7 LT9%¥800-%0-020C
€ZS96 PHHELIOYLSTZAL/ LSEZENY/HALSTIOI /EYENS/LT02/T0 "NMOLITAGIN T Ld¥ HAY TIIH ONIINAH ZLT

LT L §Z02/90/607T ANYYD NO ¥AONOT ON 9 ¥ XESNIT SMEAW T $6S¥800-%0-0202
£9258ZS9ZIOLYM9DT/T868€AL /DAL WYI/WYY/9102/70 AN “TTIMSETHOD IS TAJVHD 80T

8L EE §202/90/507T ANYEO NO HIONOT ON 15 a XFYAIEAL HIVEOOW 2 LESPB00-$0-020T
1E00LEHDTAYHOHANG /T8S80YE/S YLYNOS/ANNXH/2T0Z/T0 10 ‘NMOIITAAIN ID NOAY ST

z€° 8T Z0Z/90/507T ANYYD NO HEOHNOT ON hca) W YHSINYAD NOSNHOL ¢ £9€€£800-%0-0202

Te30L mwsw\wﬁa qu@m&mSm\wSQ as1Td Qmﬂw\mﬁm umMo], a3ed uoseay °2p0oD [UeN 3sd * TITd

oN :1sTq Aq deoey ‘oN :ATuo Te3OL ‘IequnN TITd

a8pI0  ‘sT1Id TIY - 00

£€2:7G5:80 :°W

TL

rad&y  ‘gzoz aesi

§20Z/60/50 :9®3ed

:(s) uoTITPUOD

LOT¥LSIA F4Id HLNOS

axodsy osuadsng KITPOW



26/67

F80TY TLHSATIIMALL /8SPSOMY/FIX PAYE/LOXOL/LTOZ/T0

I0 ‘NMOLETAAIW ID NOAY ST

09°69 §202/90/607 ANYES NO ¥EDNOT ON 19 I YHSZY AV Z S0YLLO0-£0~220C
€€LS0SHAE9HZAANHZ /858 THLEd/YAQY XAW/PINDOY/ET02/10 ID ‘NMOLATAQIR NI YIHINAD GF
00°0S §Z0Z/90/601 ANYID NO ¥EONOT ON 9 W ATTIIHDIN INNOYd T T20SL00-€0-220¢
8T0L8ELGE8DTI4IFSY/989ZEXY /0 AOVYDIT/EVENS/S00¢2/ 10 T4 ‘ITIIANOSMOY, dd MIIAHDIH 10621
AR At 5202/90/507 GNVYD NO JIFONOT ON 9 I NOSMOYL TIIWdaW 2 6Z9TL00-£0-220C
0ZS0E80D9dYSYYINT/2ZEP2AY/S YWIXYW/YSSIN/ZT10Z/T0 I0 ‘NMOLIYTAQIW IS NIVW ISYE 68T
£9°22 GZ0Z/90/607 ANYED NO ¥EONOT ON 19 M FITHYHAIT TIVHSYVW C 06%0L00-£0-2202
90ZZSIMLEMBOZYBND /E8Z9SXY/S ONVENW/YSSIN/LO0Z/T0 LD ‘NHQI¥ER Q¥ NOSTIYW 99
11721 §2Z0Z/90/S07T ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 9 a NIIIYM TIINOVR Z 8566900-£0-220¢
PLS6F0NTOMZZO9ILIY/P89SGAY/ED KHWYD/LOXOL/1002/10 14 ‘OGNYTI0 IS INYIVY SEDL
8V -6 GZ0Z/90/50T ANY¥D NO JIONOT ON 15 L SATIVD OQIYEWOT Z SLE6900-£0-220C
LSPSPZADILYLIZMAE /TS PBOXY/S YLIAL/SATON/9T0Z/TO 1D ‘NMOLITACIN IS NIYW I OLS
€L7LE §202/90/S0T ANYYED NO JHONOT ON 9 3 NI¥HE ¥IINOYIVI Z £06L900-€0-220¢
POPTLOASXDELIUMAM/ASZEYS /M I¥SSYd/SHTOA/800Z/T0 ID ‘NMOLATQAIW 7714 LS ¥AATIS T€
61°¥1 G202/90/G0T ANVED NO JIAONOT ON 15 A ¥SIT HAVHVI Z £09L900-£0-220C
Z6908TLOEATONND T /OTZ9EE /ASYTAVEL /IAEHD/ 2102/ 10 1D ‘NMOL3TIAAIN 169 X0d Od
0£° €2 §202/90/S0T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 15 £ WYITTIIM IMSTYMOM Z €£2L900-€£0-220C
GZPBOSNE0EIFALEHT/68ES0DE/IIAONIAY/EDA0A/TT0Z/ 10 ID ‘NMOL¥IQAIN Qvo¥ A¥NEaooM LET
89°LT §Z202/90/S07T ANYYD NO JIONOT ON 9 T ¥E9IT ZEANAWIL Z 0985900-€0-220¢
LGTZ68TIH9ATISHOINE /P6EEZAY/T TILNIS/YSSIN/F002/10 LD ‘NMOLATIAAIW NT FSNOHONILIEW €071
vZ'6 §202/90/S0°T NY¥D NO JHEONOT ON 9 Y YHSYIVT SEWYL Z 9L95900-€0-2202
GSZ60LMALSOHNLAYDT/ 269224/ AIMOYIHD/dHEL/ST0C/ 10 IO ‘NMOLATAQIW NT HJISXEINNOD ¢ -1
26° LY 5202/90/S07 ANVYD NO JIONOT ON pa) O SYMIANY INVITIND Z ¥62€900-£0-2202
€GETTO9LZYISZAYNN/ 0608508/ HIONILS/YIN/8102/10 1D ‘NMOIITAAIN Q¥ TIIH WI¥d LPE
b L8 §202/90/G07 ANYYESD NO JHONOT ON 10 90 W FOVH0H NOQE09 Z 90L2900-£0-2202
TGLLZGHLLBZTDADHZ /6 TLITYE/XE DIAID/YANOH/L00Z/ 10 HN ‘YINANYXATY a9 dSN0¥ED v9
GE"8T §202/90/S0T ANYYD NO dIONOT ON 19 HYYYS ANOIONWHI Z PETI900-£0-2202
G086€LGALIDLTAEAN/ LYY TZD/THAINIIAS/IDUFN/ET0Z/€0 1D ‘NMOLATIAAIR Ly6 X0od Od
69°€9 §202/90/G07T ANYYD NO dHONOT ON 19 D17 OI¥IDATE FUIJWHE Z £€986500-€£0-220¢
Z9T6TEXHAAYLAVINE/LOZS08/S YTILNAS/VSSIN/LTOZ/T0 IO ‘NMOLATAAIW FAY TIIH SNILNOH 6%
LT 0¥ GZ0Z/L0/S0T aNV¥d NO HIONOT ON 19 d NONNVHS d¥IMYH Z 89£6500-£0~2202
800TITYOL8SZZROTAL /YMETO0/YZHIIWI /HVENS/966T/5C S ‘UNITIYS IS NOIODNIHSYM TOL
80°2 §202/90/G07 ANVY¥D NO JHONOT ON 19 T STTXN AVED Z 8169500-€0-220¢
9£ZSOPAMSEH L MAHHS /6207 8AY/XT DIAID/YANOH/6T02/10 ID ‘NMOLITQGIW SIH YI¥OIDIA S§11T
LZ7 LY G202/90/G07T ANYYD NO JIDNOT ON 19 ¥ TAOWYS M0029vYd Z vESIS00-€£0-2202
198P8TODXAVZIVPNT/62PLEXY/Z YWILTY/VYSSIN/ZT0Z/10 L0 ‘NMOLIIQAIR IS ORO 91
0€°02 §202/90/G0T ANYYED NO ¥dONOT ON 19 W YAYNYI NATIV 2 pP90S00-€£0-2202
91968 LOHXIDLASYOT/TLYSTAY/0ONYINA/EDA0A/LT0Z/T0 ID ‘ANYTIIN0d LS MIAIAMIVE 6F
11768 §202/90/S0T ANVYS NO YHONOT ON 19 ITIHINYG ¥ILIIY 2 0PS0S00-£0-220C
£8°G¥ 1 :300¢ JO #  AIMEJOVNd TYNOSHEJ
IS IANISIHD L9 10 ‘NIVLI¥E MAN T4 IST IS SIHEIA 2T
£8°G¥ §Z02/90/50T ANWYES NO ¥EONOT ON 19 SIONVYS ¥IUYD 3  SIONYEA NOWHH Z ¥560%00-20-220¢C
917659 11 : TYLOL 1202 © ¥X
917659 1T :399Y¥ FO #  AL¥EJ0dd 'TYNOSYId
ad MOO¥gi¥S G§09 I0 ‘NMOIFIQAIW € IdY¥ IS NIVW OTL
0662 GZ0Z/90/60T ANYYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 gS ¥UYWYT AASYD XODTIM 2 §522700-20-120¢
1 T4 LS IONTYM ¥¥ ID ‘NMOLIAIAQIW T '1d 1S IONTIYM ¥¥
8L L G202/90/S07 GNYYD NO JEONOT ON 19 HYGANNAL XTIYMS Z L902%¥00-20-1202
ad syoodd Z6L 1D ‘NOLAWYH ISYE (¥ SYIANYII 61
L9 € G202/90/G0T ANYYD NO JIONOT ON 19 NOAZQ SUTONATE Z €LLIV00~20-T20C
a¥ MOOYHAYS 628 ID ‘GTATASYEHIAM Y IdY IS NOSWHRE 8T
16°50¢€ 5202/90/607T ANYHD NO ¥IADNOT ON 19 071 SYAHIO¥E NYIdWAIO 2 6G8TIv¥00-20-1202
Te30L Qmﬂm\msa HmB&mebm\wﬂm 31STAa mmﬂm\MSQ UMOT, a3ed uoseayd 3IPOD e N 3sg # T1Td

6

:obeg

oN :3sTg Aq deoey “‘oN :ATUO Te3O0L ‘IBqUNN TTITH

$28pIA0
€2 G180 /WIS

‘gT1Id TIVY - 00 :9d&l “‘gzoz-:xesy

§202/60/60 :@3eQ

:(s) UOTITPUOD

LOIYLSIA d¥IA HINOS

axoday @suadsng LAJTPOW



27/67

¥78°825°6

SpZ :Te30L puean

vOLIT'T

T2 TLO’T
L86VEZYTOMPSKXHZOT/PIEY6XY/TIAINNOE/IINOA/ 1002/ 10
ZE"9 §202/90/S07T ANYED NO HIONOT ON 5
ZZ9TISLHEZIE9DSTAL /8T HEXY/IALSTIOI /IVHENS/ €002/ 10
28711 GZ02/90/S07T ANYED NO ¥HAONOT ON 19
6ZL8EYDSLAZEYLTIZ/ TAAMYS /Y ITOY0D/LOXOL/S00Z/ 10
8v ¥l GZ0Z/90/G0T GNYID NO ¥IONOT ON 19
TIPPFSADSIOYINLEIN/ LMNAYT/D NOSOAL/ANNAH/ZT0Z/ 10
L8792 §Z0Z/90/S0T GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 9
0EETOTOUSYANZALOE/08672TO/M WIITIS/OND/ET0Z/€0
8698 . §202/90/S0°T ANYYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
08Z6Z0ZH8TR0XYAST/9€896NY/80YS0E/ALDIL/LTOZ/TT
0L ¢ GZ0Z/90/S07 ANYYD NO YIONOT ON 9
ZOPEE0dLESELAMYEAM/09T86AY/ISEE/MNLE/L00C/TO
8€°02 §202/90/S0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
0€665YdS6AGHPIZLAT/66682ZMY/IEONYY/AY04/5002/10
89°61 §Z0Z/90/G0T ANYED NO Y¥HONOT ON 19
£9G8ETXYSTASANILSG /P 198900/ WIANAL/LOAOL/0T0Z/€0
V8 LY §202/90/S0T ANY¥D NO dHINOT ON o]
LTIPSLTIHLESALONDE/€50062Y/LIT XYHL/IATHD/LT0Z/T0
Ly LY §202/90/S07T ANYED NO JIONOT ON 19
€LS8YENHEADONDWAT /LLBYYE/S FAYOSH/a¥0d/LT0Z/T0
89°9¥% §202/90/S07T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON o)
660L6THAZSOGNEYEM/TSGELNY/IXBZV/MNE/PTOZ/TO
91°%¢§ GZ02/90/S0T ANYYD NO JIONOT ON 0

€€ - TVILIOL

ZE -IODY IO #

TIAMAOYD  ¥d ¥NFITHH 6

d WYITIIM dIDNIZ

‘NMOLETAAIN IS NIVW S 7061

¥ LdEE0d dTONIZ

‘NMOLITIAAIW GOE L4V IS ANY¥D LZT

W NIAZY NYWAM

‘NMOLITIAQIN dT1# LS ANYdD Z¢

T ¥NNCQ SITIIM

‘NMOLITAAIN Q¥ TIIH WIYd 6971

3 dONOD HSTUM

10 ‘NMOIIIAAIN Q¥ ITIH WVd 691

3 YONOD HSTIUM

‘NMOLATAAIN LIS HTIdYH 6

4 SNHJ0 YANANL

NMOLITAQIN 'TIIH NIVTIEEWVYHD 0911

L NOSY[L SVWOHL

‘NMOZITIAGIN ¥d ANOTOD NMOL LT

W NNHSTY AZADALS

‘NAAYH LSEM 1D MOOJdMOQYIW H6€
O UNNVIEE ATINVLS
‘HIMOMINEM I¥0d AYM INIOd XANYS ¥

T FISTEN ENOTI4S

‘NMOLITAAIN  d¥ MOOYHAVYS 60€T
£ dEHJOLSIEHD D&Y

2Z0¢Z - ¥x
FTOIHEA JOLOH
1$59800-€£0-220¢
0%59800-€£0~220¢
8019800-£0-220C
9L95800~-€£0-220C
0€LFB00-E0-220C
62L%800-€0-2202
LZLEBOO-E0-CC0C
6¥L2800~£0~220C
L0OBTB00-€0-2C0C
66€1800~€0~220C
€62T800-£0-220C

SLYLLO0~-EQ0~CC0C

Te30L

dsng/eng Jemagdsns/ang 1ISTd

dsng/sng umog, @3eq uoseay 8pod

oN :3stg Agq deosy “‘oN :ATuo Te3jorl ‘Iequmy 1118

187119 TIV -

SUreN

radiy  ‘gzoz :Ied}i
§Z0Z/60/50 *33=Q

asa # 1114

1 {S) UOTITPUOD

LOIMISIA FJdId HINOS

jxodey esuadsng KITPoW



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2025

28/67

Date Name Debit Credit Balance

7201 - Electricity

03/04/2025 Earthlight Power, LLC. 342.00 342.00

03/27/2025 Eversource 174.60 516.60

03/27/2025 Eversource 4,494 .17 5,010.77

04/01/2025 Earthlight Power, LLC. 545.40 5,556.17
Total 7201 - Electricity 5,556.17 0.00 5,656.17
7202 - Water and Sewer

03/01/2025 Middletown Water & Sewer Dept 142.59 142.59

04/01/2025 Middletown Water & Sewer Dept 260.49 403.08
Total 7202 - Water and Sewer 403.08 0.00 403.08
7203 - Heating

03/04/2025 Eversource 1,696.18 1,696.18

04/02/2025 Eversource 1,458.87 3,155.05
Total 7203 - Heating 3,155.05 0.00 3,155.05
7204 - Telephone

03/15/2026 Frontier Communications 269.86 269.86

04/15/2025 Frontier Communications 359.43 629.29
Total 7204 - Telephone 629.29 0.00 629.29
7401 - Fuel

03/05/2025 Grainger 29.94 29.94

03/23/2025  WEX Bank - Small Bus. Card 1,165.50 1,185.44

03/28/2025 Ace Home Center 53.98 1,239.42

03/28/2025  Ace Home Center 27.99 1,267.41

04/01/2025 Dime Oil, LLC. 1,444.07 2,711.48

04/04/2025 Grainger 29.94 2,741.42

04/23/2025  WEX Bank - Small Bus. Card 1,689.21 4,430.63
Total 7401 - Fuel 4,430.63 0.00 4,430.63
7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint.

04/15/2025 First Line Emergency 1,798.25 1,798.25
Total 7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint. 1,798.25 0.00 1,798.25
7403 : Vehicle Repairs

04/30/2025  Advance Auto Parts 164.83 164.83
Total 7403  Vehicle Repairs 164.83 0.00 164.83
7404 - NFPA/JOSHA Compliance

03/26/2025 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 1,742.76 1,742.76

04/01/2025 Central Systems, Inc. 470.00 2,212.76

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 1 of 8



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2025

29/67

Date Name Debit Credit Balance

7404 - NFPAJOSHA Compliance, continued

04/11/2025 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 1,256.53 3,469.29
Total 7404 - NFPA/OSHA Compliance 3,469.29 0.00 3,469.29
7406 - Vehicle Supplies

03/31/2025  Advance Auto Parts 67.66 67.66

03/31/2025  Bank of America 86.43 154.08

03/31/2025  Bank of America 20.17 174.26
Total 74086 - Vehicle Supplies 174.26 0.00 174.26
7501 * Insurance-Workers Compensation

03/01/2025 Benchmark Insurance Company 16,866.80 16,866.80

04/01/2026 Benchmark Insurance Company 16,866.80 33,733.60
Total 7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation 33,733.60 0.00 33,733.60
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package

03/04/2025 Acrisure New England Part. Ins. Serv.,LL.C 13,180.00 13,190.00
Total 7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 13,190.00 0.00 13,180.00
7512 * Pension - Defined Contribution

03/11/2025 Lincoln Financial - Pension 401 31,839.89 31,839.89

04/07/2025 Lincoln Financial - Pension 401 31,3890.89 63,229.78
Total 7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 63,229.78 0.00 63,229.78
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

03/11/2025  D'Astous, Paul 150.00 150.00

04/22/2025 CT Tax Collectors' Assaciation, Inc. 70.00 220.00
Total 7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 220.00 0.00 220.00
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals

03/13/2025 CT Fire Dept. instructors Assoc., Inc. 40.00 40.00

03/14/2025 CT Fire Dept. Instructors Assoc., inc. 40.00 80.00

03/25/2025  Trzaski, James 60.00 140.00
Total 7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 140.00 0.00 140.00
7703 - Office Expenses

03/31/2025 Bank of America 95.47 95.47

03/31/2025  Bank of America 80.16 175.63

03/31/2025 Bank of America 29.88 205.51

04/03/2025 Pitney Bowes - Supplies 91.29 296.80

04/30/2025  Bank of America 140.71 437.51

04/30/2025 Bank of America 35.73 473.24
Total 7703 - Office Expenses 473.24 0.00 473.24

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 2 of 8



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2025

30/67

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
7704 - Auditor
03/06/2025  Costello Company, LLC 8,525.00 8,525.00
Total 7704 - Auditor 8,525.00 0.00 8,525.00
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation
03/05/2025  Paychex 750.00 750.00
04/02/2025  Paychex 750.00 1,500.00
04/30/2025  Paychex 750.00 2,250.00
Total 7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00
7709 - Activity Expense
04/03/20256  Misc Payer 238.00 -238.00
04/30/2025  Bank of America 83.83 -154.17
04/30/2025  Bank of America 95.65 -58.52
04/30/2025  Bank of America 340.20 281.68
04/30/2025 Bank of America 290.50 572.18
Total 7709 - Activity Expense 810.18 238.00 572.18
7710 : Professional Services
7711 - Legal Expense
7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor
03/09/2025  Summa & Ryan, PC 48.75 48.75
04/10/2025  Summa & Ryan, PC 1,657.50 1,706.25
Total 7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor 1,706.25 0.00 1,706.25
7711B  Legal Expense -H & H
03/05/2025  Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC. 45.00 45.00
Total 7711B - Legal Expense - H & H 45.00 0.00 45.00
Total 7711 - Legal Expense 1,751.25 0.00 1,751.25
7710 - Professional Services - Other
03/06/2025  Paychex 138.46 138.46
03/06/2025  Paychex 62.16 200.62
03/06/2025  Paychex 66.51 267.13
03/06/2025  Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 330.00 597.13
03/11/2025 The Pension Service, Inc. 5,000.00 5,697.13
03/13/2026  Paychex 138.46 5,735.59
03/13/2025  Paychex 62.16 5,797.75
03/18/2025  Paychex 59.11 5,856.86
03/20/2025  Paychex 138.46 5,995.32
03/20/2025  Paychex 62.16 6,057.48
03/27/2026  Paychex 138.46 6,195.94
03/27/2025  Paychex 200.00 6,395.94
Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 3 of 8



7710 - Professional Services - Other, continued

Total 7710 - Professional Services

7714 - Advertising / Voting

Total 7714 - Advertising / Voting

7715 - Lien Fees

Total 7715 - Lien Fees

7716 - Archive Services

Total 7716 - Archive Services

7717 - Software Support

Total 7717 - Software Support

7801 - Repairs Building

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2025

31/67

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
03/27/2025  Paychex 750.00 7,145.94
03/27/2025  Paychex 62.16 7,208.10
03/31/2025  Merrick & Associates, LLC 400.00 7,608.10
04/02/2025  Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 137.50 7,745.60
04/03/2025  Paychex 138.46 7,884.06
04/03/2025  Paychex 62.16 7,946.22
04/03/2025  Paychex 66.51 8,012.73
04/10/2025  Paychex 136.28 8,149.01
04/10/2025  Paychex 62.16 8,211.17
04/17/2025 Paychex 136.28 8,347.45
04/17/2025  Paychex 62.16 8,409.61
04/24/2025  Paychex 136.28 8,545.89
04/24/2025  Paychex 62.16 8,608.05

8,608.05 0.00 8,608.05

04/30/2025 Middletown Press- Hearst Media Services 67.61 67.61
04/30/2025 Middletown Press- Hearst Media Services 203.21 270.82
270.82 0.00 270.82

04/10/2025 Middletown Town Clerk 1,170.00 1,170.00
1,170.00 0.00 1,170.00

03/31/2025 Hartford Despatch & Storage 195.00 195.00
04/02/2025 Hartford Despatch & Storage 140.00 335.00
335.00 0.00 335.00

03/31/2025 Bank of America 142.00 142.00
04/01/2025 websolutions DBA Exposure 105.00 247.00
04/30/2025  Bank of America 142.00 389.00
389.00 0.00 389.00

03/28/2025  Ace Home Center 199.98 199.98
04/10/2025 Precision Plumbing Solutions, LLC. 1,130.65 1,330.63
04/24/2025  Air Cleaning Specialists of New England 505.72 1,836.35
04/28/2025  Ace Home Center 8.07 1,844.42
04/28/2025  Ace Home Center 11.99 1,856.41
04/30/2025 Bank of America 36.94 1,893.35

No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 4 of 8



South Fire District
Monthly Expense Detail

32/67

March and April 2025
Date Name Debit Credit Balance
7801 - Repairs Building, continued
04/30/2025  Bank of America 48.96 1,942.31
04/30/2025 Bank of America 1,271.00 3,213.31
Total 7801 - Repairs Building 3,2138.31 0.00 3,213.31
7802 - Supplies Maintenance
03/17/2025 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 276.08 276.08
03/25/2025 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 301.73 577.81
03/28/2025 Ace Home Center 27.35 605.16
03/28/20256  Ace Home Center 45.98 651.14
03/31/2025 Bank of America 67.63 718.77
03/31/2025 Bank of America 11.48 730.26
03/31/2025  Bank of America 27.16 757.42
04/07/2025 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 497.20 1,254.62
04/11/2025  W.B. Mason Company, inc. 105.20 1,149.42
04/16/2025 W.B. Mason Company, Inc. 295.80 1,445.22
04/28/2025 Ace Home Center 38.67 1,483.89
04/30/2025  Bank of America 90.00 1,573.89
04/30/2025  Bank of America 62.95 1,636.84
Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance 1,742.04 105.20 1,636.84
7803 - Services
03/04/2025 A & A Office Systems, Inc. - Usage 34.05 34.05
03/06/2025 JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc. 50.00 84.05
03/06/2025  Comcast 185.42 269.47
03/07/2025  Comcast 26.92 296.39
03/08/2025 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 121.00 417.39
03/11/2025 Pitney Bowes Inc. - Quarterly 217.86 635.25
03/25/2025  All Waste 200.00 835.256
03/26/2025  Higgins Electric, Inc. 583.79 1,419.04
04/04/2025 JP Bellamo & Sons, inc. 50.00 1,469.04
04/06/2025 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 121.00 1,590.04
04/06/2025  Comcast 185.42 1,775.46
04/07/2025  Comcast 26.92 1,802.38
04/25/2025  All Waste 200.00 2,002.38
04/30/2025  Bank of America 399.00 2,401.38
Total 7803 - Services 2,401.38 0.00 2,401.38
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment
03/13/2025 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 648.45 648.45
03/24/2026 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 196.97 845.42
03/25/2025  Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 22.35 867.77
03/31/2025 Bank of America 34.98 902.75
Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 5 of 8



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2025

33/67

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment, continued
03/31/2026 Bank of America 81.78 984.53
04/04/2025 Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 23.25 1,007.78
Total 7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 1,007.78 0.00 1,007.78
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies
04/30/2025 Bank of America 32.98 32.98
04/30/2025 Bank of America 53.75 86.73
04/30/2025 Bank of America 98.38 185.11
04/30/2025 Bank of America 22.99 162.12
04/30/2025  Bank of America 977.55 1,139.67
04/30/2025  Bank of America 703.00 1,842.67
04/30/2025  Bank of America 703.00 2,545.67
04/30/2025 Bank of America 402.00 2,947.67
Total 7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 2,970.66 22.99 2,947.67
7903 - Training
03/04/2025 Yale New Haven Hospital, inc. 56.00 56.00
03/19/2025 Yale New Haven Hospital, Inc. 64.00 120.00
03/24/2025 Clarion Events, Inc. 3,029.00 3,149.00
03/31/2025  Bank of America 62.90 3,211.90
03/31/2025  Bank of America 130.65 3,342.55
03/31/2025 Bank of America 230.00 3,572.55
03/31/2025  Bank of America 164.78 3,737.33
03/31/2025 Bank of America 47.86 3,785.19
04/03/2025 CT Fire Academy Bookstore 155.31 3,940.50
04/28/2025 Ace Home Center 16.18 3,956.68
04/28/2025 Ace Home Center 17.99 3,974.67
04/28/2025 CT Fire Academy Bookstore 277.67 4,252.34
04/30/2025 Bank of America 79.92 4,332.26
Total 7903 - Training 4,332.26 0.00 4,332.26
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment
03/21/2025 NorcomCT 90.88 90.88
03/27/2025 Firematic Supply Co. inc. 485.86 576.74
03/31/2025 Advance Auto Parts 65.04 641.78
03/31/2025  Advance Auto Parts 14.77 656.55
03/31/2025  Bank of America 106.46 763.01
04/04/2025  Dinghy Pro, LLC 1,764.99 2,5628.00
Total 7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 2,5628.00 0.00 2,528.00
Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 6 of 8



South Fire District 34/67

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2025

Date Name Debit Credit Balance

7907 - Fire Marshal's Office

03/31/2025  Bank of America 12.59 12.59

04/30/2025 Bank of America 12.59 25.18
Total 7807 - Fire Marshal's Office 25.18 0.00 25.18
7909 - Uniforms

04/29/2025 Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 24.00 24.00
Total 7909 - Uniforms 24.00 0.00 24.00

7910 -'Protective Clothing/Equipment
7910A - Gear Cleaning/Inspection/Repair
04/07/2025 Lion Group, Inc. 75.00 75.00
Total 7910A - Gear Cleaning/inspection/Repair 75.00 0.00 75.00

7910 - Protective Clothing/Equipment - Other

03/21/2025 Firematic Supply Co. inc. 4,046.43 4,046.43
04/30/2025  Bank of America 425.96 4,472.39
Total 7910 - Protective Clothing/Equipment - Other 4,472.39 0.00 4,472.39

Total 7910 - Protective Clothing/Equipment 4,547.39 0.00 4,547.39
79*1 - Communications

04/16/2025  NorcomCT 287.00 287.00

04/25/2025  NorcomCT 287.00 574.00
Total 79ﬁ - Communications 574.00 0.00 574.00
7912 - Cellular Phones

03/11/2025  AT&T Mobility 591.52 591.52

04/11/2025  AT&T Mobility 591.52 1,183.04
Total 7912 - Cellular Phones 1,183.04 0.00 1,183.04
7913 : Breathing Air & Oxygen

03/14/2025  Maine Oxy 312.79 312.79

03/31/2025  Maine Oxy 45.79 358.58
Total 7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 358.58 0.00 358.58

7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
03/06/2025 interstate All Battery Center 159.00 159.00

Total 7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 159.00 0.00 159.00

8999 - CNR Current Year
8999C - Computer and Peripherals
03/13/2025  The Music Lab, LLC. 5,419.81 5,419.81
03/27/2025 Interworld Highway, LLC, dba Touchboards 4,647.08 10,066.89

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 7 of 8



South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2025

35/617

Date Name Debit Credit Balance
8999 - CNR Current Year, continued
8999C - Computer and Peripherals, continued
03/31/2025  Bank of America 76.94 10,143.83
Total 8999C - Computer and Peripherals 10,143.83 0.00 10,143.83
8999H - Facility Equipment
03/21/2025 DeMartino Fixture Co., Inc. 11,475.00 11,475.00
Total 8999H - Facility Equipment 11,475.00 0.00 11,475.00
8999J - Furniture
03/19/2025  Suburban 395.00 395.00
Total 8999J - Furniture 395.00 0.00 395.00
8999SFD - SFD Building Project
Phase2 - SFD Building Project Phase 2
03/03/2025 Landmark Architects, P.C. 5,000.00 5,000.00
03/31/2025 Bank of America 355.65 5,355.65
03/31/2025 Milestone Construction Services, LLC. 211,839.45 217,195.10
04/30/2025  Bank of America 250.36 217,445.46
Total Phase2 + SFD Building Project Phase 2 217,445.46 0.00 217,445.46
Total 8999SFD - SFD Building Project 217,445.46 0.00 217,445.48
Total 8999 - CNR Current Year 239,459.29 0.00 -239,459.29
TOTAL 417,651.43 366.19 417,285.24
Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 8 of 8



SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Bank of America Purchase Details
Billing Period: 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025

36/67

Account #-0421 (Deputy Chief)
Purchase Description of Purchase Line PO # Amount
Date Item
3/31/2025 |Amazon Kickdown Door Stop. 7801 | 24-010 | $ 36.94
4/3/2025 |Amazon Rap-Link Patch Cables 24 pk. qty. 1. 7902 | 24-014 | $ 32.98
4/3/2025 |Mosquito Shield Targeted Pests Treatment. 7803 $  399.00
4/4/2025 jAmazon H20range set of 2. 7802 | 24-011 | $ 90.00
4/4/2025 |Home Depot Pegboard gty. 2. 7801 | 24-010 | $ 48.96
4/7/2025 |A & A Surplus Gear Racks for Gear Room. 7801 | 24-010 { $ 1,271.00
4/14/2025 |Amazon Computer Cables gty. 3. 7902 | 24-014 | $ 53.75
4/14/2025 |Amazon Tide Pods qty. 4. 7802 | 24-011 | § 62.95
4/17/2025 |Founders Technology Monthly Billing for May. 7717 | 24-009 | $§  142.00
4/18/2025 |Amazon UPS Battery Backup & Surge Protector. gty. 2. 7902 | 24-014 | $ 98.38
4/22/2025 |The Merchant Tap House Meals - MetalCraft Marine Boat Inspection. 7709 | 24-010 | $ 83.83
4/23/2025 |Lone Star Texas Grill Meals - MetalCraft Marine Boat Inspection. 7708 | 24-010 | $ 95.685
4/24/2025 |Holiday Inn Lodging - MetalCraft Marine Boat inspection. 7709 | 24-010 [ $  340.20
4/24/2025 [Holiday inn Lodging - MetalCraft Marine Boat Inspection. 7709 | 24-010 | $  290.50
4/28/2025 [Amazon RETURN - Rap-Link Patch Cables 24 pk. qty. 1. 7902 | 24-014 | $ (22.99)
Account # -6809 (Chief)
Purchase Description of Purchase Line PO #
Date Item Amount
4/10/2025 |Staples Corrugated File Box; Memo Pads qty. 3; Metal Mesh File Organizer; | 7703 | 24-004 $ 14071
Copy Paper qty. 2.
4/11/2025 {WPSG Helmet Shields - Monaghan, Whalen, Kelly, Keenan, Hurlbut, O. 7910 | 24-021 | $  425.96
) Moss. gty. 6.
4/15/2025 |Dell OptiPlex 7020 Tower Plus - Chief Trzaski. 7902 | 24-014 | $ 977.55
4/15/2025 |Dell OptiPlex 7020 Tower - McEwen, Alyse. 7902 | 24-014 | $  703.00
4/15/2025 |Dell OptiPlex 7020 Tower - Communications - Shift Captain. 7902 | 24-014 {$  703.00
4/17/2025 |Pack-Rat Temporary storage container during building renovation. 8999 $ 250.36
4/20/2025 |NFPA Monthly subscription. 7907 | 24-019 | $ 12.59
4/24/2025 |B & H Photo Ubiquiti Unifi WiFi 7 Pro Access Point gty. 2. 7902 | 24-014 | $  402.00
4/24/2025 |Home Depot Home Depot - Light-Duty Tarp qty. 4. 7903 | 24-015 | $ 79.92
4/25/2025 |Staples Notepads 1 doz.; Binders gty. 4; White-Out; Steno Pads. 7703 | 24-004 | $ 35.73
TOTAL $ 6,753.97

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley



South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through April 2025

37/617

Jul '24 - Apr 256 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4101 - Property Tax Revenue 7,140,141.17 7,152,310.00 -12,168.83 99.83%
4102 - Interest and Liens 59,969.02 30,000.00 29,969.02 199.90%
4103 : Tax Refunds -40,742.70 0.00 -40,742.70 100.00%
4104 : Fees 6,711.20 0.00 6,711.20 100.00%
4105 - Prior Year Tax Collections 3,808.45 0.00 3,808.45 100.00%
4107 * Tax Supplemental MV 26,584.40 15,000.00 11,584.40 177.23%
4204 - Municipal Grants & Rev. Sharing 879,767.66 0.00 879,767.66 100.00%
4210 - NRG Tax Revenue 201,650.00 201,650.00 0.00 100.00%
4301 - Investment income 115,197.17 15,000.00 100,197.17 767.98%
4901 - Miscellaneous Income ' 253.02 0.00 253.02 100.00%
Total Income 8,393,339.39 7,413,960.00 979,379.39 113.21%
Expense
7201 - Electricity 25,606.34 22,500.00 3,106.34 113.81%
7202 - Water and Sewer 2,221.07 2,500.00 -278.83 88.84%
7203 - Heating 10,122.20 15,000.00 -4,877.80 67.48%
7204 - Telephone 2,656.35 3,000.00 -343.65 88.55%
7401 - Fuel 27,093.39 45,000.00 -17,806.61 60.21%
7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint. 9,113.74 12,650.00 -3,536.26 72.05%
7403 - Vehicle Repairs 47,899.89 20,000.00 27,899.89 239.50%
7404 - NFPA/OSHA Compliance 25,709.14 25,000.00 709.14 102.84%
7406 * Vehicle Supplies 521.51 2,000.00 -1,478.49 26.08%
7501 * Insurance-Workers Compensation 165,395.00 202,016.00 -36,621.00 81.87%
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 52,765.00 55,000.00 -2,235.00 95.94%
7503 - Insurance - Medical 854,735.74 1,067,446.00 -212,710.26 80.07%
7504 - Insurance - Cyber 6,515.00 6,515.00 0.00 100.00%
7509 - Insurance - Life and Disability 24,018.91 31,075.00 -7,056.09 77.29%
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 322,073.10 392,913.00 -70,839.90 81.97%
7513 - Unused Sick Time 0.00 20,321.00 -20,321.00 0.00%
7601 - Salaries - Fire Department 2,532,633.60 3,157,136.00 -624,502.40 80.22%
7602 - Salaries - Administrative 138,628.42 182,000.00 -43,371.58 76.17%
7603 - Replacement / Call Backs 530,427.55 707,884.00 -177,456.45 74.93%
7604 - Fringe Benefits 120,637.65 136,885.00 -16,247.35 88.13%
7606 - PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp 16,523.66 10,000.00 6,523.66 165.24%
7607 - PEB-Heart and Hypertension 38,740.90 206,489.00 -167,748.10 18.76%
7609 - Employer - Social Security 205,106.95 259,961.00 -54,854.05 78.90%
7610 - Employer - Medicare 47,968.17 60,798.00 -12,829.83 78.90%
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 15,258.22 24,000.00 -8,741.78 63.58%
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 2,334.46 3,281.00 -946.54 71.15%
7703 - Office Expenses 2,988.82 3,500.00 -511.18 85.40%
7704 - Auditor 8,525.00 7,750.00 775.00 110.00%
7705 - Professional Development 6,206.47 8,500.00 -2,293.53 73.02%
Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 1 of 2



South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through April 2025

38/67

Jui '24 - Apr 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7706 - Postage 1,604.85 4,000.00 -2,395.15 40.12%
7707 - Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 8,250.00 9,000.00 -750.00 91.67%
7709 + Activity Expense 8,212.94 4,000.00 4,212.94 205.32%
7710 - Professional Services 40,099.02 30,100.00 9,999.02 133.22%
7712 - Office Equipment 1,261.26 1,200.00 61.26 105.11%
7713  Actuarial Services 3,150.00 3,300.00 -150.00 95.46%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 2,461.54 8,400.00 -5,938.46 29.30%
7715 - Lien Fees 1,170.00 1,400.00 -230.00 83.57%
7716 + Archive Services 725.00 1,000.00 -275.00 72.50%
7717 - Software Support 42,466.95 59,010.00 -16,543.05 71.97%
7801 - Repairs Building 14,631.80 24,000.00 -9,368.10 60.97%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 8,862.38 8,900.00 -37.62 99.58%
7803 - Services 10,849.73 13,000.00 -2,150.27 83.46%
7805 - Equipment 2,698.13 4,600.00 -2,001.87 56.48%
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 5,367.99 12,500.00 -7,132.01 42.94%
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 4,938.74 8,000.00 -3,061.26 61.73%
7903 - Training 41,395.83 37,500.00 3,895.83 110.39%
7904 - Fire Education and Prevention 7,157.36 7,500.00 -342.64 95.43%
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 17,222.85 28,000.00 -10,777.15 61.51%
7906 - Special Service Units 5,963.01 10,000.00 -4,036.99 59.63%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 1,989.15 4,000.00 -2,010.85 49.73%
7909 - Uniforms 13,094.93 40,000.00 -26,905.07 32.74%
7910 - Protective Clothing/Equipment 57,696.22 61,000.00 -3,303.78 94.58%
7911 - Communications 2,056.97 4,500.00 -2,443.03 45.71%
7912 - Cellular Phones 5,931.31 5,600.00 331.31 105.92%
7913 » Breathing Air & Oxygen 1,658.28 1,500.00 158.28 110.55%
7915 - Medical Testing 20,103.81 12,080.00 8,023.81 166.42%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 4,701.59 2,800.00 1,901.59 167.91%
* 8999 - CNR Current Year 1,835,463.98 265,950.00 1,569,513.98 690.15%
Total Expense 7,413,5611.97 7,413,960.00 -448.03 99.99%
*  CNR Current Year Expenses after expected grant 835,463.98
reimbursement
Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 2 of 2



39/67

South Fire District
Cash Balance Report
April 2025

CASH Unrestricted:
Cash Balances: Tax Collector - Savings $  5,166,539.69

Operating - Checking 154,230.65

Total: $ 5,320,770.34
Restricted Funds:
CNR $ 2,086,318.89
Post-Employment Benefits $ 702,934.69

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement.



2EREDr South Fire District
S % Office of the Fire Chief
SEiD;
N &

%% moo&éo

40/67

I am submitting for your review the following items completed for the month of April2025

Continued efforts with the building addition / remodel
Attended Middlesex Chamber of Commerce meetings -
o Central Business Meeting
Attended Connecticut Fire Chief’'s Meeting
Continued efforts with First Due Reporting system
o Input of records management
Acquired Middletown Police boat for this year’s season
Metting with Deputy Fire Marshal and Plymouth Fire Marshal in regard to FirstDue Rgporting.
Participated in NFPA Live Burn training with Westfield and Middletown FD \
Attended crisis management meeting at Middletown PD about safety plan for Middletown Rec
Center
Meeting with Attorney Mattews regarding pending litigation of workers compensation claims
Continued efforts with Kaplan Mentor Program
o Beman and Farm Hill School
Meetings with Middletown EDC regarding remediation of properties on River Road
Meeting with EAP representative about program updates.
| attended and participated in Xavier Mock Vehicle crash.

Attended Middletown Recreation Center Easter events

Res;_g,ectfully Submitted,

i

/MP

 Jdppes Trzaski

445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT 06457 | 860-347-6661 | jamestrzaski@southfiredistrict.com



[® firstdue

Monthly Fires

CREATION DATE

2025-04-29 22:39:22
2025-04-29 15:05:44
2025-04-29 13:33:36
2025-04-21 16:59:32
2025-04-19 12:24:08
2025-04-19 12:18:25
2025-04-18 12:55:42

2025-04-17 14:56:58

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457

ADDRESS

521 BROOKS RD

108 MAIN ST

3 E FOWLER AVE

66 MESHOMASIC TRL

903 BARTHOLOMEW RD

MOUNTAIN LAUREL DR

141 RIDGE RD

772 BROOKS RD

South Fire District

INCIDENT TYPE SERIES NAME
Fire
Fire
Fire
Fire
Fire
Fire
Fire

Fire




[P firstdue

Monthly EMS

CREATION DATE

2025-04-29 21:30:47
2025-04-28 20:21:12
2025-04-28 17:55:24
2025-04-27 14:52:35
2025-04-27 07:42:42
2025-04-26 20:19:27
2025-04-26 18:58:04
2025-04-26 14:00:04
2025-04-25 16:37:11
2025-04-25 16:25:35
2025-04-25 11:44:10
2025-04-24 20:25:10
2025-04-24 18:21:14
2025-04-24 18:18:50
2025-04-24 18:12:16
2025-04-24 13:40:01
2025-04-23 19:30:28
2025-04-23 14:29:18
2025-04-23 13:29:16
2025-04-23 08:44:15
2025-04-22 14:25:12
2025-04-22 06:27:20
2025-04-22 06:22:25
2025-04-21 19:06:58
2025-04-21 15:43:23
2025-04-21 00:44.37
2025-04-20 21:49:18
2025-04-20 17:00:29
2025-04-20 08:48:05
2025-04-20 03:00:40

2025-04-20 02:57:52

South Fire District

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457

ADDRESS

404 COLEMAN RD

609 RIDGE RD

339 HUNTING HILL AVE

645 SAYBROOK RD
2332 S MAIN ST

19 TRYON ST

41 RIBERA LN

131 RIVER RD

645 SAYBROOK RD
1 LABELLACIR

55 BIDWELL TER
645 SAYBROOK RD
RT9SB

1250 SILVER ST

2 RIVERRD

34 FRANKLIN ST
50 SAYBROOK RD
645 SAYBROOK RD
597 KELSEY ST

12 DURANT TER
SAYBROOK RD

94 JULIATER

112 BOW LN

471 HIGHLAND AVE
27 MARGARITE RD
144 HOLMES DR
237 JULIATER

65 SNIPES TER

645 SAYBROOK RD
645 SAYBROOK RD

1250 SILVER ST

INCIDENT TYPE SERIES NAME

Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS
Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS



Monthly EMS

CREATION DATE

2025-04-19 20:37:29
2025-04-19 12:57:59
2025-04-19 11:50:18
2025-04-18 19:52:10
2025-04-18 05:56:17
2025-04-17 17.03:06
2025-04-17 15:18:54
2025-04-17 11:47:46
2025-04-16 22:01:38
2025-04~16 20:37:27
2025-04-16 15:53:22
2025-04-16 15:52:256
2025-04-16 14:23:00
2025-04-15 22:03:46
2025-04-15 20:07:17
2025-04-15 12:19:57
2025-04-15 12:17:11
2025-04-14 20:41:55
2025-04-14 19:57:10
2025-04-14 19:51:35
2025-04-14 16:00:26
2025-04-14 08:14:25
2025-04-13 21:55:39
2025-04-13 21:50:08
2025-04-13 07:02:10
2025-04-12 14:08:11
2025-04-12 12:54:16
2025-04-12 08:42:10
2025-04-11 18:08:25
2025-04-11 15:34:17
2025-04-11 07:51:58
2025-04-10 19:55:15

2025-04-10 19:53:18

ADDRESS

1 RUSSELL ST

39 TYNAN CIR

1250 SILVER ST
1960 SAYBROOK RD
1250 SILVER ST

40 MAPLE SHADE RD
70 HOLMES DR

645 SAYBROOK RD
7 COUNTRYSIDE LN
1HILLSIDE CT

35 JEFFERSON AVE
1150 S MAIN ST

645 SAYBROOK RD
1 HILLSIDE CT

8 COUNTRYSIDE LN
645 SAYBROOK RD
1 RUSSELL ST

42 WALNUT ST

44 Maynard St

235 WOODBURY CIR
68 FARM HILL RD

1 LABELLA CIR

1250 SILVER ST

688 RANDOLPH RD
645 SAYBROOK RD
1032 BARTHOLOMEW RD
850 S MAIN ST

1160 S MAIN ST

645 SAYBROOK RD
1250 SILVER ST

645 SAYBROOK RD
100 Training Hill Rd

258 SAYBROOK RD

South Fire District
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletowa

INCIDENT TYPE SERIES NAME

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS




¢\RE D,
L S,

South Fire District & -
Monthly EMS o 8 /67
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, >
06457 S
J—o éo
£ MipoV

CREATION DATE ADDRESS INCIDENT TYPE SERIES NAME

2025-04-10 19:52:41
2025-04-10 17:58:29
2025-04-10 11:39:15
2025-04-10 07:56:33
2025-04-09 21:14:31
2025-04-09 15:58:51
2025-04-09 13:13:29
2025-04-09 09:46:07
2025-04-09 08:56:45
2025-04-09 05:15:32
2025-04-08 14:46:19
2025-04-07 11:11:49
2025-04-06 22:51:58
2025-04-06 20:50.36
2025-04-06 12:26:46
2025-04-05 14:31:00
2025-04-04 13:05:12
2025-04-04 10:39:34
2025-04-04 10:33:57
2025-04-03 18:51:43
2025-04-03 16:52:08
2025-04-03 16:50:27
2025-04-03 09:31:58
2025-04-02 18:58:17
2025-04-02 18:65:23
2025-04-02 13:30:27
2025-04-02 09:43:31
2025-04-01 22:06:22
2025-04-01 20:07:05

2025-04-01 18:07:46

1110 SILVER ST

SILVER ST

1088 BARTHOLOMEW RD

645 SAYBROOK RD

45 GOWIN RD

339 HUNTING HiLL AVE

416 E MAIN ST

S MAIN ST

1 HILLSIDE CT

399 Silver St

35 JEFFERSON AVE
650 S MAIN ST

1250 SILVER ST

144 HOLMES DR

49 BRUSH HILL RD
645 SAYBROOK RD
645 SAYBROOK RD
1250 SILVER ST
1250 SILVER ST

25 SILVER ST

47 BIRDSEY AVE

77 HILLCREST AVE
12 DURANT TER
645 SAYBROOK RD
645 SAYBROOK RD
1 WILDERMANS WAY
100 Training Hill Rd
272 WOODBURY CIR
1960 SAYBROOK RD

25 SILVER ST

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS

Rescue & EMS



?‘R E D/‘p »S

South Fire District é 2 45/6 7
. o
ﬁ-] ﬁ rSt du e Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457 >}
a =
= £
p 5
Op &
MipOM
Monthly Other
CREATION DATE ADDRESS INCIDENT TYPE SERIES NAME
2025-04-29 22:39:22 521 BROOKS RD Fire
2025-04-29 15:05:44 108 MAIN ST Fire
2025-04-29 13:33:36 3 E FOWLER AVE Fire
2025-04-21 16:59:32 66 MESHOMASIC TRL Fire
2025-04-19 12:24:08 903 BARTHOLOMEW RD Fire
2025-04-19 12:18:25 MOUNTAIN LAUREL DR Fire
2025-04-18 12:55:42 141 RIDGE RD Fire
2025-04-17 14:56:58 772 BROOKS RD Fire

Report ID: 39245 This report was generated on : 05/08/2025 10:33 AM Page: 1 of 1




[P first due

CVH Monthly Incident Report

PSAP CALL DATE/TIME

2025-04-29 13:03:35

2025-04-26 07:54:43

2025-04-25 13:55:57

2025-04-20 23:46:38

2025-04-19 12:21:33

2025-04-17 12:53:18

2025-04-14 07:36:48

2025-04-10 18:20:21

2025-04-09 04:37:12

2025-04-06 20:30:42

2025-04-06 02:33:03

2025-04-03 07:16:17

INCIDENT TYPE

715 - Local alarm system,
malicious false alarm

651 - Smoke scare, odor of
smoke

311 - Medical assist, assist
EMS crew

321 - EMS call, excluding
vehicle accident with injury

321 - EMS call, excluding
vehicle accident with injury

311 - Medical assist, assist
EMS crew

321 - EMS call, excluding
vehicle accident with injury

311 - Medical assist, assist
EMS crew

321 - EMS call, excluding
vehicle accident with injury

321 - EMS call, excluding
vehicle accident with injury

9112 - Canceled On-Arrival
743 - Smoke detector

activation, no fire -
unintentional

ADDRESS

39 TYNAN CIR

399 Silver St

1 LABELLA CIR

144 HOLMES DR

39 TYNAN CIR

70 HOLMES DR

1 LABELLA CIR

1110 SILVER 8T

399 Silver St

144 HOLMES DR

176 HOLMES DR

38 TYNAN CIR

South Fire District
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457

DISPATCH TYPE

FIRE ALARM - COMM (F)

ODOR - UNKNOWN TYPE
(F)

EMS - MEDICAL CALL -
W/MEDIC

EMS - MEDICAL CALL -
W/MEDIC

EMS - MEDICAL CALL -
WI/MEDIC

EMS - MEDICAL CALL -
WIMEDIC

EMS - MEDICAL CALL -
W/MEDIC

EMS - MEDICAL CALL (F)

EMS - MEDICAL CALL (F)

EMS - MEDICAL CALL (F)

EMS - MEDICAL CALL -

W/MEDIC

FIRE ALARM - COMM (F)

RESPONSE ZONE

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10




Office of the Deputy Chief
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-347-6661
Fax 860-346-6787

May 7t 2024
Greetings,

| am submitting for your review a report detailing my activities for the month of April
2025.

Apparatus Update:
Engine 32: -Windshield replaced due to delamination, working w/Pierce on warranty.

Rescue 35:-Battery switch repair w/First line

FM31: Front tire replacement & alignment w/Brake Pro

Marine 3:-Temporary vessel loaned by MPD for season, training on-going
Operations:

-Weekly procurement of cleaning, vehicle & EMS supplies

-Participated in annual NFPA required live burns at New Haven Fire School w/MFD &
WFD.

-Installation of 2 new magnetic plymovent exhaust mounts, alleviating need for 2™ air
compressor.

-Attended regular owner’s meetings with Milestone Construction

4/7-Monthly telecommunications meeting

4/8-Dive Team Training, Rec Center pool

4/9-TECC Drill planning meeting

4/10-Met w/Xavier & MPD to plan mock crash event

Page 1 of 2

47/617



48/67
4/11-Retiree Breakfast
4/15 & 4/16-Citywide TECC Drill at Keigwin Middie School
4/22 thru 4/24-New Marine 3 pre-build meeting, MetalCraft Marine w/Boat Committee
4/25-Mock Crash Event, Xavier High School

Emergency Responses:
4/29-Mutual Aid Brush Fire, Middiefield

Respectfully Submitted,

Nick Fischer
Deputy Fire Chief

Page 2 of 2



48/67
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown

Office of the Fire Marshal
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457
860-343-6059

James M. Mastroianni, Fire Marshal Ryan Parmelee, Deputy Fire Marshal
Jjmastroianni@southfiredistrict.com rparmelee@southfiredistrict.com
860-250-0042 cell 860-262-3277 cell

Chief James Trzaski,
Please see the attached Fire Marshal activity report for the month of April 2025.

The FMO conducted fire extinguisher training with the Connecticut Wedding Group at the Pavillion at
Crystal Lake. The staff were educated on types of extinguishers for both their commercial kitchen as well
as their private residences. The staff were also afforded the opportunity to use an extinguisher in live
fire training.

The FMO participated in the annual Department of Parks and Recreation Easter Egg hunt. This event
allowed us to interact with over 200 people. We distributed age-appropriate materials to the youth and
engaged parents on various safety topics.

The FMO attended a state level Food Truck Inspection class. The intent of this class was to standardize
inspections via a common checklist. Many food truck set up operations in several different jurisdictions.
This course helps to ensure that all marshals are enforcing the relevant codes correctly. This, specifically,
will help our office when we go to Durham in September to assist with the Durham Fair vendors.

The FMO visited the Plymouth Fire Department to assist their Fire Marshal Office with setting up their
First Due Inspection Module and reporting. The meeting was very successful and served as a great
rehearsal for the First Due Symposium in June.

Please feel free to contact the FMO with any questions regarding the supporting documentation for
Activity, Inspections, and Investigations.

GSin/cerelyl W » W
James Mastroianni Ryan Parmelee

Fire Marshal Deputy Fire Marshal

05/01/2025



South Fire District

rr-‘:j ﬂ rst due Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457

Fire Marshal's Office Misc. Activity April 2025

START DATE . LAST NAME NOTES

2025-04-2308:30:00 o ...Mastroianni

2025-04-02 08:30:00 Mastroianni

2025-04-0208:30:00 o ...[Pamelee

2025-04-08 08:30:00 . _ Mastroianni

DB 04-00 OB 0i00 PAIEIRE e oottt
2025-04-30 08:30:00 Mastroianni

2025-04-16 08:30:00 Parmelee

2025-04-16 08:30:00 Mastroianni

START DATE ' V __LAST NAME _NOTES
2025-04-30 10:45:00 Mastroianni

START DATE LAST NAME NOTES
2025-04-02 14:00:00 Mastroianni
2025-04-02 14:00:00 Parmelee

START bATE LAST NAME NOTES
2025-04-03 00:00:00 Parmelee

STARTDATE e RASTNAME i NOTES, i
2025-04-16 16:00:00 Parmelee
2025-04-16 16.00:00 _Mastroianni

START DATE ' ___LAST NAME ) i __NOTES
2025-04-10 09:00:00 Parmelee .
2025-04-10 09:00:00 i Mastroianni

iSTART DATE LAST NAME . . NOTES
2025-04-02 11:00:00 Parmelee
| 2025-04-02 11:00:00 Mastroianni

START DATE LAST NAME NOTES g
2025-04-02 11:00:00 Mastroianni RE
2025-04-02 11:00:00 Parmelee : %

Report ID: 27181 This report was generated on : 05/08/2025 11:57 AM Page: 1 of 3



Fire Marshal's Office Misc. Activity
April 2025

South Fire District
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletowa6

1)

$O  51/67

START DATE

LAST NAME

1 2025-04-17 00:00:00

Mastroianni

START DATE LAST NAME NOTES
2025-04-09 10:00:00 Mastroianni Beman

i 2025-04-22 08:00:00 Mastroianni Xavier

. 2025-04-23 14:00:00 Mastroianni _ Bielefield

| 2025-04-22 09:00:00 Parmelee Xavier
2025-04-09 10:00:00 Parmelee Beman

START DATE LAST NAME NOTES
2025-04-15 00:00:00 Parmelee t
Mastroianni :

2025-04-15 00:00.00

START DATE LAST NAME NOTES
2025-04-29 00:00:00 Mastroianni ielefield
2025-04-29 14:00:00 Mastroianni Farm Hill

STARTDATE T UASTNAME T T NOTES
2025-04-02 07.30:00 Parmelee )
2026-04-0207:30:00 ... LMaStoIanl

START DATE

LAST NAME

NOTES

2025-04-17 00:00:00

Parmelee

START DATE

LAST NAME

2025-04-24 00:00:00

Mastroianni

START DATE LAST NAME NOTES
2025-04-22 13:00:00 Mastroianni
Parmelee

2025-04-22 13:00:00

START DATE

3 N LAST NAME
2025-04-08 11:00:00 Parmelee
2025-04-08 11:00:00 Mastroianni

Report [D: 27181

This report was generated on : 05/08/2025 11:57 AM

Page: 2 of 3



South Fire District

Address: 445 Randoiph Rd, Middletow(r)\slctls'r7

Fire Marshal's Office Misc. Activity
April 2025

| | START DATE , o LASTNAME NOTES
2025-04-12 00:00:00 Parmelee N ::
2025:04-12 00:00:00 e Mastrolanol :

START DATE ~ILAST NAME ] NOTES
2025-04-17 00:00:00 Parmelee ;

START DATE LAST NAME NOTES
2025-04-23 10:00:00 ‘Mastroianni i

Report ID: 27181 This report was generated on : 05/08/2025 11:57 AM Page: 3 of 3



[® first due

South Fire District

Address: 445 Randoiph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457

Fire Marshal's Office Inspections April 2025

BUSINESS NAME
-Rooke Rentals

1
i
§

INSPECTION TYPE_

iNSPECTION COMPLETED DATE INSPECTION STATUS

Construction with Building Dept and/
or Health Dept

2025-04-14 00:00:00 Completed

! ;;Robke Rentals

Construction with Buildihg D‘ép't'andl
or Health Dept

2025-04-16 00:00:00 ' “"Completed

'

BUSINESS NAME

INSPECTION TYPE

3 Family Home as of 2025

‘Fire and Life Safety Inspection

2025-04-22 00:00:00 Completed

SPECTION COMPLETED DATE f,lNSPECT!ON STATUS

BUSINESS NAME

INSPECTION TYPE

INSPECTION COMPLETED DATE INSPECTION STATUS

Construction with Building Dept and/
or Heaith Dept

2025-04-10 00:00:00 Completed

Construction with Building Dept and/

2025-04-21 00:00:00 Completed

or Health Dept

Report |ID: 27184

This report was generated

on : 05/08/2025 10:33 AM

Page: 1 of 1




South Fire District "‘g&“_z‘? b"r@_ 54/67
[D first due —

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middietown, CT, 06457

'-°w~‘ [l

Fire Marshal's Office Investigations April 2025

INCIDENT NUMBER PSAP CALL DATE/TIME INCIDENT TYPE PROPERTY TYPE WHERE
INCIDENT OCCURRED
o e . Do . DESCRIPTION) |
2500000560 " 0025-04-1911:44:43 160 - Special outside fire, other  H or 2 family dwelling

INCIDENT NUMBER PSAP CALL DATE/TIME INCIDENT TYPE ?’ROPERTY TYPE WHERE
; ; INCIDENT OCCURRED

. _{DESCRIPTION)

2500000559 2025-04-19 11:20:47 460 - Special outside fire, other

1 or 2 family dwelling

Report ID: 27187 This report was generated on : 05/08/2025 10:38 AM Page: 1 of 1



55/67

Office of Training & Safety
South Fire District
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

aturenne@southfivedistrict.com
(860)759-4532

01 May 2025

I am submitting for your review a report detailing the activities of the Division of Training and
Safety for the month of April 2025.

Training Activities:

- Implemented “Street of the Week” program for all Platoons (Christopher Circle)

- Conducted Annual NFPA 1403 Live Fire Training at the New Haven Fire Academy
- Implemented “Street of the Week” program for all Platoons (Wall Street)

- Participated in April 2025 SFD Dive Team Training at the Middletown Rec Pool

- Delivered an introductory training on the Kleen Energy Foam Trailer for all Platoons
- Implemented “Street of the Week” program for all Platoons (Roberta Drive)

- Participated in the City Wide TECC Exercise at the former Keigwin School

- Assisted Deputy Fire Chief with the organization and delivery of Mock Car Accident
- Developed and delivered Stokes Basket Operations for Truck 34 training exercise

- Designed and posted “Bathroom Bulletin” for Safety and Survival Statistics

- Implemented “Street of the Week” program for all Platoons (4rnold Sireet)

- Developed and delivered Confined Space Vertical Rescue training exercise

Incident Responses:

- 4.16.2025: 47 Silver Street for the odor of solvents in the residence

- 4.18.2025: 5 Tinker Road (Haddam) for the reported structure fire

- 4.21.2025: 66 Meshomasic Trail (Portland) for the reported structure fire

- 4.22.2025: 2 River Road for overturned kayak and two (2) people in the water
- 4.22.2025: Saybrook Road and Coe Avenue for the reported car vs pedestrian
- 4.29.2025: 108 Main Street (Middlefield) for the reported brush fire

Respectfully Submitted, AB Turenne — Captain of Training & Safety



[™ firstdue

Monthly Training Report

NO VALUE

TRAINING CATEGORY

Driver Training

2025 City Wide ASHE Exercise

TRAINING CATEGORY

TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TEGC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education

TECC - Continuing Education

TRAINING CATEGORY

TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education

2025-04-26
DURATION HOURS

1.00

2025-04-15
DURATION HOURS
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00

5.00

2025-04-16
DURATION HOURS
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00

6.00

South Fire District

Address; 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457

Q‘Q\RE b/q

A Py
S %56/67
w -4
(3) <
= >
/-o ,\o
£ Mipov®



Monthly Training Report

TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education

TECC - Continuing Education

2025 City Wide NFPA 1403 Training

TRAINING CATEGORY

NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING

TRAINING CATEGORY

NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING

South Fire Distri
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletowgsg

6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00

6.00

2025-04-01
DURATION HOURS
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00

2025-04-02
DURATION HOURS
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00

6.00

ct
T

57

RE
NN

3 £y
81@/67
o £

o A
2 mpor®




Monthly Training Report

NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING

NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING

TRAINING CATEGORY

NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING

NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING

TRAINING CATEGORY

NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING
NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING

NFPA 1403 - LIVE FIRE TRAINING

Aerial Operator (Orange, CT)

TRAINING CATEGORY

Connecticut Fire Academy - Pro Board Certification

TRAINING CATEGORY

Connecticut Fire Academy - Pro Board Certification

South Fire District

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletowg

6.00

6.00

2025-04-03
DURATION HOURS
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00

6.00

2025-04-04
DURATION HOURS
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00
6.00

6.00

2025-04-12
DURATION HOURS

8.00

2025-04-13
DURATION HOURS
8.00

c
545

T

7

ARE
&Q‘? D/& a,

58/67
ESTN
E3

)
o, )
/3 Mmb\y

A2 500

>



Monthly Training Report

TRAINING CATEGORY

Connecticut Fire Academy - Pro Board Certification

TRAINING CATEGORY

Connecticut Fire Academy - Pro Board Certification

CFA Fire Officer Hi

TRAINING CATEGORY

Fire Officer 1l (Marlborough, CT)

South Fire District

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT.
06457

2025-04-26
DURATION HOURS

8.00

2025-04-27
DURATION HOURS

8.00

2025-04-05
DURATION HOURS
8.00

Confined Space Continuing Education: Vertical Rescue

TRAINING CATEGORY

Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education

Confined Space - Continuing Education

TRAINING CATEGORY

Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education
Confined Space - Continuing Education

Confined Space - Continuing Education

TRAINING CATEGORY

2025-04-28
DURATION HOURS
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

2025-04-29
DURATION HOURS
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

2025-04-30

DURATION HOURS

«Q&\RE bus,

°§:§/67

° <
£ mipov®

2 So
W



RE
2D,

on -
M thly Tralnlng Report Address: 445 Randoliph Rd, Middletowgsg.T

. o S £
South Fire District 9 /57
57 9,)_ g

5
© <
*mipov®

Confined Space - Continuing Education 1.00
Confined Space - Continuing Education 1.00
Confined Space - Continuing Education 1.00
Confined Space - Continuing Education 1.00
Confined Space - Continuing Education 1.00
Confined Space - Continuing Education 1.00
Confined Space - Continuing Education 1.00

Dive Training

2025-04-08
TRAINING CATEGORY DURATION HOURS
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00 ¢
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
Dive Training 4.00
FD workout
2025-04-07
TRAINING CATEGORY DURATION HOURS
Physical Fitness 1.00
2025-04-11
TRAINING CATEGORY DURATION HOURS

Physical Fitness 1.00



Monthly Training Report

Kieen Energy Foam Trailer Introduction

TRAINING CATEGORY

Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization

Foam Trailer Familiarization

TRAINING CATEGORY

Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization

Foam Trailer Familiarization

TRAINING CATEGORY

Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization

Foam Trailer Familiarization

TRAINING CATEGORY
Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Familiarization

Foam Trailer Familiarization

2025-04-07
DURATION HOURS
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2025-04-08
DURATION HOURS
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

2025-04-09
DURATION HOURS
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

2025-04-10
DURATION HOURS
1.00
1.00

1.00

South Fire District
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletowg

64

CT.
57



Monthly Training Report

Foam Trailer Familiarization
Foam Trailer Famiiliarization

Foam Trailer Familiarization

MPD SWAT Interface - TECC Refresher

TRAINING CATEGORY

TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education

TECC - Continuing Education

TRAINING CATEGORY
TECC - Continuing Educafion

TRAINING CATEGORY

TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education
TECC - Continuing Education

TECC - Continuing Education

Mechanical Advantage Systems

TRAINING CATEGORY
Rescue Specialties

Rescue Specialties

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, MiddletongET

1.00
1.00

1.00

2025-04-01
DURATION HOURS
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00

2.00

2025-04-02
DURATION HOURS

2.00

2025-04-03
DURATION HOURS
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00

2.00

2025-04-15
DURATION HOURS
1.00

1.00

South Fire District

57



Monthly Training Report

Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties

Rescue Specialties

TRAINING CATEGORY
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties

Rescue Specialties

Prom Promise 2025 - MVA Demonstration

TRAINING CATEGORY

Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise
Public Relations - Prom Promise

Public Relations - Prom Promise

Q Endorsement - MCFS

South Fire District

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletowg6

1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

2025-04-17
DURATION HOURS
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

2025-04-25
DURATION HOURS
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

2025-04-10

CT

457

¢\RE D,
& Sy

D
e
£

5
«
% p1por¥

\D 500

¥



South Fire District

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middietown, CT.
06457

Monthly Training Report

TRAINING CATEGORY DURATION HOURS
Apparatus Driver Qualifications 3.00
Apparatus Driver Qualifications 3.00

Review/Refresher: EMS - Triage

2025-04-15
TRAINING CATEGORY DURATION HOURS
Mass Casualty Incident (MCI) - TRIAGE 1.50
Mass Casualty Incident (MCl) - TRIAGE 1.50
Mass Casualty Iincident (MCI) - TRIAGE 1.50
Mass Casualty Incident (MCI) - TRIAGE 1.50
Mass Casdalty incident (MCI) - TRIAGE 1.50
Mass Casualty incident (MCI) - TRIAGE 1.50
Mass Casualty Incident (MCI) - TRIAGE 1.50
Roof Removal: Aerial Pick-Off
2025-04-22
TRAINING CATEGORY DURATION HOURS
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Speciaities 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
2025-04-23
TRAINING CATEGORY DURATION HOURS
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50
Rescue Specialties 1.50

Rescue Specialties 1.50



Monthly Training Report

TRAINING CATEGORY
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties
Rescue Specialties

Rescue Specialties

Weekly Tone and Radio Test

TRAINING CATEGORY

Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)

Waeekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)

TRAINING CATEGORY

Waeekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Woeekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)
Waeekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)

Weekly Test of Tones and Radios (MAYDAY Declared)

South Fire Distri
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletow(r)\eg

2025-04-24

DURATION HOURS
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00

2.00

2025-04-07
DURATION HOURS
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50

0.50

2025-04-14
DURATION HOURS
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.50

0.50

ct
T

57



CITY OF MIDDLETOWN
CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

911 - POLICE - FIRE - EMS
169 CROSS ST, MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Public Safety Telecommunications Report
May 2025

. Monthly Call Statistics sheet is available. Activity for April is approximately 6,752
incidents. Total 911 calls are 1,942 and 7,421 administrative calls.

. Staffing update: Currently at 18 Dispatchers. We are processing one candidate off
the Trainee (non-certified) list and also hiring a part time custodian. Both should be

filled by July 1%

. The Public Safety 911 Center Building Committee did not have an April Meeting.
We are waiting on the results of the RFP package for Architectural and Engineering

Services as well as the report from soil testing at the site.

. The Fire Departments new on scene communications is now in effect. This will
provide maximum fire ground safety for personnel in terms of on scene

communications.

. Central Communications has participated in an active shooter drill on April 15% and
16, This was a large scale drill and the Deputy Director has been in the planning
stages for the past several months. As you can imagine it involves all emergency

services in Middletown. Many dispatchers attended and participated in the drill.

. Budget FY 25-26 process is at the Common Council level for final disposition. I do

not expect changes for the Central Communications Center.

66/67




67/67

8/T'TT | 8EL’SET | DAV
£v81T | LIT'TPT | Z20Z
e€r/’0t | 855'821 | €707
6TL'6 6Z9'9TT | ProT
7806 | 9¢E9g | £9€6 [ 65v6 | 5048 [66/8 |  STIVO INOHd 1v1OL
25T 0600T T0GC | £€9C | LTHT | SESC 1NO ST1VD "NIWAV 1vV1i0ol
68SY 9G€8T 0c6k | 618y | 6£EV | 8LCF NI STIVD 'NIWAV Tvi0ol
0L6T | 088L _Cb6T | €00C | mvmﬁ 9861 ) _STIVO 176 V101
; "H0d 3 PPIN 101 "SUMO] JBLI0
_LST 920t _ 81T 8¢ £¢C | Y44 wolj ;upmam_m_ 0} siojsued}
ucm_to.“_ w1 bupeublo)
SUIPIIM B SSORIIM
ooz_|_ 108 TEC | 96T | 691 | soc |~ dNVilHOd
; ; UMOIS|PDIN Ul BuijeuibLio
2UIRIIM ¥ SSARIM
E£TST €509 €obT | €¢ST | £S8ST | OTSI NMO.131adIi
DAY [ejol 23d | AON | 1D0 dis | /nv | Inc NNC | AV | ¥udY VI | 93d NVC ALIALLDV INOHd3T3L
£099 019 | ¢S/9 | TT69 | 9879 | 0519 S,# ASVD INJAIONI 1Vi0L
€0¥ (451" £6€ 86¢£ 88¢€ £eb sjieD Ajuo aouenquly
€9 0S¢ 9 59 SS 99 (puepod) Jusuiedsq aiid
€6 €LE 74 86 66 T0T PUISIq 2414 PlRUISSM
QST 679 LST 691 8cT GST PLIsig 34l fnos
LIE £921 80¢ £7¢ 9z¢g 01¢g "jdeQ a1id UMOIS|PPIW
€99 65T 0bS 068 £95 99§ ('ppIW) suswpedaq a1l
[4:17 6761 68 T€S vLb SEY "1deq =01j0d puepicd
060S 09€0¢C 9974 | 8€€9 | 908y | 0S6b "1deq 21|04 UMOIRIPPIN
DAY jerol J3a | AON | 120 d3s | Onv | INL NNC | AVIW | ddVY | dViN | 93d NVL ALIALLDYV LNIAIDNI

(Po1eu}sa)sz 0z - SIIISIEIS [1eD Alauop
Rcalig] m:O_uNU_:_._EEOU _m._u.—_wU
umolR|pp!n jo Aad




